NOTICE OF MEETING

OF THE

ENGINEERING, OPERATIONS,
AND BIOSOLIDS MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE

OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE

L
[ ‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

IS SCHEDULED FOR
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 13, 2016

10:00 A.M.

Or immediately following the
Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources
Committee Meeting

AT THE ADMINISTRATION HEADQUARTERS
6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, CA 91708



-

k ) ° Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

ENGINEERING, OPERATIONS, AND
BIOSOLIDS MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CALIFORNIA

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 13, 2016
10:00 A.M.

Or immediately following the
Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources

Committee Meeting
CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise
authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons wishing to
address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to complete and
submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which is available on the table in the Board
Room. Commants will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code {Brown Act), additions to the agenda require
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, If less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. ACTION ITEMS

A. MINUTES
The Committee will be asked to approve the Engineering, Operations, and
Biosolids Management Committee meeting minutes from the December 9,
2015, meeting.

B. ADOPTION OF CEQA FOR THE SAN SEVAINE BASIN RMPU

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Adopt the Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Initial
Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation, Monitoring, and
Reporting Program for the San Sevaine Basin Recharge Master Plan



Engineering, Operations, & Biosolids Management Committee
January 13, 2016
Page 2

Update (RMPU) Improvements, Project No. EN13001; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to file the Notice of Determination
(NOD) with the San Bernardino County Clerk of the Board.

C.  BE-4 POWER CENTER.ROOE ACCESS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT,
[t is recommended that the Committee/Board: '

1. Approve the construction contract award for the RP-4 Power Center
Roof Access, Project No. EN13056.01 to SCW Contracting
Corporation in the amount of $188,000: and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

D. =
Is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the consultant contract award for the design efforts for the
Regional Water Reclamation Plant No. 1 (RP-1) Improvements,
Project No. EN14019 to RMC Water and Environment for the not-to-
exceed amount of $723,151; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

C LD RET CMEAEL e CWEERED CLEELY OF TUEE AR

HARDWARE ITEMS
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002023 to ASAP Industrial Supply of
Fontana, California, establishing a three-year contract for the
purchase of pipe and steel products (one-year firm-fixed price
with two, one-year options); and

2. Authorize the General Manager or his designee to execute the
contract with two, one-year potential contract extensions.

2. INFORMATION ITEM

UPDATE (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)
RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM

B. _ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT MQNTHLY

UPDATE (POWERPOINT)




Engineering, Operations, & Biosolids Management Committee
January 13, 2016
Page 3

3. GENERAL MANAGER'S COMMENTS

4. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
6. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance {o participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909-893-1736), 48 hours prior to the scheduled
mesting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

Proofed by:

DECLARATION OF POSTING
~April Woodruff, Board Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify that a copy of the
anda hasbeen posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main office, 6075 Kimball Ave., Building A, Chino, CA on Thursday,

‘1\.‘7 P At -



Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1A



.

»
§ \ Iniand Empire Utilities Agency
. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES

ENGINEERING, OPERATIONS, AND BIOSOLIDS MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE MEETING
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 08, 2015
10:00 A.M.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Michael Camacho, Chair
Terry Catlin

STAFF PRESENT
P. Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Martha Davis, Executive Manager of Policy Development/AGM
Christina Valencia, Chief Financial Officer/AGM
Ernest Yeboah, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM
Joshua Aguilar, Senior Engineer
Pietro Cambiaso, Supervisor of Environmental Compliance and Energy
Francis Concemino, Deputy Manager of Maintenance
Warren Green, Manager of Contracts and Facility Services
Nasrin Maleki, Senior Engineer
Jason Marsielles, Acting Senior Engineer
David Mendez, Acting Deputy Manager of Engineering
Jeff Nolte, Manager of Technical Services
John Scherck, Acting Deputy Manager of Construction Management
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
Kenneth Tuliau, Manager of Maintenance
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT
None

The meeting was called to order at 10:02 a.m. There were no public comments received or
additions to the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS
The Committee:

¢ Approved the Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee meeting
minutes of November 9, 2015.

¢ Recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the construction contract award for the Fiber Optic Pull Box
Upgrades, Project No. EN15030.02, to J.F. Shea Construction, Inc. in the



Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee
December 9, 2015
Page 2

amount of $248,500; and
2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract;

as a Consent Calendar ltem on the December 16, 2015 Board meeting agenda.

& Recommended that the Board:

1. Approve a contract amendment with CASC Engineering and Consulting
(CASC) for on-call surveying and engineering related services for a one-year
contract extension through January 1, 2017, for an additional amount of
$250,000 to the original contract;

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract amendment:
as a Consent Calendar ltem on the December 16, 2015 Board meeting agenda.

¢ Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM Chris Berch provided a brief update on the
Energy Master Pian. He stated that over the last month there has been a lot of potential
movement on legislation with regards to food and energy. Staff would fike the
opportunity to review the legislation and incorporate into the Energy Master Plan, if
necessary. Therefore, staff is recommending it be pulled from the December 16, Board
meeting, and bring it back in January to the Committee and Board.

INFORMATION ITEMS
The following information items were presented or received and filed by the Committee:

¢ RP-1 & RP-5 Project Design Report Request for Proposal Update
¢ Engineering and Construction Management Monthly Update

GENERAL MANAGER'S COMMENTS
General Manager Joseph Grindstaff had no further comments.

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS ,
There were no Committee Member comments.

COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
There were no Committee Member requested future agenda items.

With no further business, Director Camacho adjourned the meeting at 10:20 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

April Woodruff
Board Secretary/Office Manager

*A Municipal Water District

APPROVED: JANUARY 13, 2016



Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1B



-

'!;. ) Infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: January 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Commiittee
(01/13/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindsta
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Shaun J. Stone
Manager of Engineering
Subject: Adoption of CEQA for the San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvements
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Adopt the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Initial Study/Mitigated Negative
Declaration and Mitigation, Monitoring, and Reporting Program for the San Sevaine Basin
Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) Improvements, Project No. EN13001; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to file the Notice of Determination (NOD) with the San
Bemardino County Clerk of the Board.

BACKGROUND

In 2013, the amendment to the 2010 RMPU was approved by Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(IEUA) and Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster). Under the RMPU, over nine (9) basins are
recommended for capital improvement to increase groundwater recharge for stormwater and
recycled water by 5,500 and 7,100 acre-feet per year (AFY), respectively. The San Sevaine Basin
Improvement Project, which is a part of the RMPU, is expected to yield approximately 600 AFY
of stormwater and approximately 4,000 AFY of recycled water by designing and constructing a
new pump station and conveyance system to take stormwater from Basin No. 5 and recycled water
from an existing turnout to the upper basins. The upper basins historically perform at higher
groundwater recharge rates that allow for more capture and help mitigate midge fly concerns
within the area. This $6.45 million capital project is 50-percent cost shared with Watermaster



Adoption of CEQA for the San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvements
January 20, 2016
Page 2 of 2

where IEUA is the lead agency in the design, construction, planning, and preparation of
documentation for the CEQA.

The CEQA package includes:

¢ Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration (IS/MND)
¢ Mitigation, Monitoring, and Reporting Program (MMRP)
¢ Notice of Determination (NOD)

The final IS/MND concludes that the San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvements can be
implemented by using the noted mitigation measures within the MMRP during and after
construction. The required 30-day public review of the IS/MND was completed on November 16,
2015, where five (5) comment letters were received. The responses to the comments were noted
and incorporated into the final IS/MND documentation. These comments ranged from midge fly
concerns to tribal coordination.

The approval of the final IS/MND and MMRP package by the Board meets IEUA’s water
reliability business goals by maximizing the beneficial reuse of recycled water and sources of
groundwater recharge through the enhancement of groundwater recharge facilities.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On May 20, 2015, the Board of Directors approved the consulting engineering services contract
award to Dudek for the not-to-exceed amount of $358,828.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None,

PJG:CB:88:ji

G:\Board-Rec \ 2015\ 16005 CEQA Adoption for the San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvements 1-20-16



IDNMISIO IV IVAIDINNW Y
fouaby sapijun andw3 pupjuj ’U

howc.m:m_ joneg
-3d'opeubijgor

S
Bupsauibud jo hwhwmcm!mm : ¥
Fdeuolg runeys

N . -
-t s Ty . : i
. - - . : .-4..._.
B I.-v
-

- R
] i

510z ey

LOOS LN "ON 198loid
uondopy VO30
sjuswanoldw| NdIAY uiseg suleAsS UeS



IDORELSICE ATLVMOIVAIDINDIN ¥

. TR R P fd

G uiIseq e aunonig Aemidg s.uiseq suleasg ueg

— — =3

(NdWY) @12pdn uz|d te1seiy abi2yooy au} Jopun uiseg SUIRASS
ueg pesodoud au Joi weiboid Buipoday 5 DULICHLON ‘uon=20niA pue
- uoyeiejoeQg aAlbsN pa1eBinN/ApNIS [eNiu] YOZO ou) Jo uondope ey} =

¥ - : =
e RN S SR i e : ) .
e N = 1 i e - - 1 e

1sanbay jooloid



polad

MBIADY 21jqnd
Aep-0¢ pajeniu]

‘SIUBWINI0OP
Y039

yeip pasinbau

paje|dwon

G102 31°0

japng
0} S8JIAISS

ubisaq
Buinsuo)

piEmY
G10Z Aely

Hoday
ubisag
Aeuiuwjald
aulgAaS UeS
pajejduio)

¥102Z "92Q

NAMED ilm
paleys %0s
Aouabe
pes| se yn3i
8°ON
I8piQ jsel
pajnosxs

vn3i
B INMEO

IDMHLSIA ALY IVILINAW ¥

Aauaby sanjjn 2iidiu3 pubjuy

syasioud
|esides yuof
40 }S09J pue
juswiabeuepy

juswaalby
J9)seiN
8y} pajnaaxa

vn3i
8 IWMED

vioz ‘Inf

)

uons|dwod

0202 494
syoaloud L)

NdiNy
0L0Z 93
juswpuaWyy

oL}
panoldde

vn3i
2 WMED

€102 120




o . T

E.n_n __vmguz _Bmonci - - m...nn._s.m.mm mEm_xu o Rl

ui_n_ OEMON Bua%z hufiatheniilid wag pusky

® PULBL) ALY RODLYWBRAS

] —ry Eucm..__m}mw usg

[ONUOD 10}23A JOJ ABIGIXS) feuonesado aseasau|

leak

Jod 19a}-a10e 000"y ‘xoidde abieydsl jejem najokos) asesiow

1eak 1ad j99)-010e 009 Xoidde 0} abieyoal 19]emULI0)S BSERIOU]
'sauRg Josloid

suiseq Jeddn o} buidid souedoauoo ping <
G uiseg ul uonels dwnd Ejsu] <
suiseg Jaddn o} Jsjem g uiseg dung .
sjuswaAoidw| uiseg

-.

—

4003 1000014




HAISHE YTV TVAIDINNOW ¥
s fouaby sauyny andig puojuj U

UOIONIISUOD Jd)e PUR DULNP uoieiuaiuajdwll

(4NN wesboid Buipoday @ SuLICHUOR ‘UoNRDIIN

GNIA/S| U1 Ul 0} papuodsal pue paAisdal sjuswiliod 21jgNa BAIS
G10Z ‘9L ‘AON uo pelejdwoed ANIN/SE 40 M3IASI JlIGNd

pasedaid aq jIm (GNIA) uoneleoag eaeBoN pa1ediiy
JUSLLIUOJIAUS SU LIO 10819 jueoyiubis ou spuy (Q]) Apnis ey

i
-,
i
-
-i"

i - = —— :
e :.m L e R T |
, 3 3_ In .u.l.-.—u: - Ry .._.. ...4.._.

.h._l

co;mvcoEEoomm_ <Gm_o




IS BIIVYAM IVEIDINDW
9 Aouaby sy H4dwi3 pubjul U

‘sepijioe] sbieygesseiempunaibjo
Juswiaouey U oU) Ybnoly) ableyoal 18ieMpUNDIB Jo S80S pUe I9jBMm paRAosL

‘pleog a8y} JO XI9[D
Alunon oulpieulag ues aul yum (QON) uoheuluusiasd Jo S01ON au} aiij 0}
Jobeuel jrIsuas ay} azuoyiny due ‘LOGELNT ON 199[01d ‘SILSWDA0ICWI
NNy uiseg suieasg ues 8yl 1o} wzi6o14 Buinodey pue ‘BULOLUOIN
‘uonedniy  pue uonesepaq  oAlleSoN pajedniay/Apms  emul vo30o
jo uondopz a8y} seroidde siojoang Jo pl2og Sy} ey SDUBLLWO23! JJ21S

UOIjepUSWILIOISY




MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION

Lead Agency: intand Empire Utilities Agency Contact: Joel ignacio, P.E.
6075 Kimball Avenue Phone: (909) 993-1913
Chino, CA 91708 Email. jignacio@ieua.org
Project Title: SAN SEVAINE BASIN DEVELOPMENT PROJECT

State Clearinghouse Number: Not yet assigned

Project Location:

Project Description:

Finding:

Initial Study:

The proposed project is located in the City of Rancho Cucamonga, San Bernardino
County, California. The proposed project sites are existing, south of Wilson Avenue; west
of Interstate 15; and northwest of the Interstate 210 and Interstate 15 interchange. The
project is located within Section 26 and 27, Township 1 North, Range 6 West, San
Bernardino Baseline and Meridian, as depicted on the USGS - Devore Quadrangle, 7.5
Minute Series topographic map.

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and the Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM)
are proposing the San Sevaine Basin Improvements Project (proposed project). The
cbjective of this project is to increase the amount of recycled water (RW) and stormwater
recharged into the Chino Groundwater Basin, specifically at the San Sevaine Basins
located immediately north and west of the Interstate 210 and Interstate 15 interchange in
the City of Rancho Cucamonga, San Bernardino County.

The existing San Sevaine Basins (Basins) consist of five individual basins covering
approximately 130 acres. The Basins consist of five, soft-bottomed basins along San
Sevaine Creek. Each basin has inlet and outlet structures that allow the capture and
recharge of various types of water sources. The primary mode of conveyance between
Basins is surface transfer, which restricts the operational flexibility of the system. These
Basins are dual-use facilities which serve flood control and groundwater recharge
functions. Currently, a total of 500 acre-feet per year (AFY) of RW and 300 AFY of
stormwater (on average) is infiltrated into the groundwater basins at this location. The
recommended Basins improvements will allow up to an estimated 8,100 AFY cof
additional RW, and up to an additional 2,700 AF of stormwater to be recharged at this
location.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency's (IEUA) decision to implement this proposed project is a
discretionary decision or “project” that requires evaluation under the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). Based on the information in the project Initial Study,
LACSD has made a prefiminary determination that a Mitigated Negative Declaration will
be the appropriate environmental determination for this project to comply with CEQA.

Copies of the Mitigated Negative Declaration/Initial Study are available for public review
at the Copies of the Mitigated Negative Declaration/Initial Study are available for review
at the IEUA's office located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, CA 81708. The proposed
Mitigated Negative Declaration will be available for public review and comment from

2015 to 2015. Any comments you have must be submitted in writing no
iater than 2015,



Mitigated Negative Declaration
Page 2 of 2

Mitigation Measures: All mitigation measures identified in the Initial Study are summarized on pages 51-53 and
are proposed for adoption as conditions of the project. These measures will be

implemented through a mitigation monitoring and reporting program if the Mitigated
Negative Declaration is adopted.

Signature Title Date



Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1C



»

k ) Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: January 20, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee
(01/13/16)

Finance, Legal, and Agd

From: P. Joseph Grindsta
General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Enginecring/Assistant General Manager

Shaun J. Stone
Manager of Engineering

Subject: RP-4 Power Center Roof Access Construction Contract Award

RECOMMENDATIONS
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the construction contract award for the RP-4 Power Center Roof Access, Project
No. EN13056.01 to SCW Contracting Corporation in the amount of $188,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.
BACKGROUND

The Agency has recently completed the Agency-Wide Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning
(HVAC) Improvements, Package No. 2, Project No. EN13056. HVAC systems reliable operation
is essential to maintaining suitable operating temperature conditions in control rooms and power
centers. As part of the HVAC Package No. 2 Project, Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4 (RP-
4) Motor Control Center (MCC) Power Center Five HVAC system was upgraded to enhance
reliability and provide redundancy. A new roof-packaged air conditioning (AC) unit was installed,
and the existing roof-packaged AC unit support had to be raised to accommodate the new HVAC
ducting installed on the roof as part of the project. The RP-4 MCC Power Center Five houses
numerous pieces of electrical equipment including circuit breakers and variable frequency drives
serving the recycled water pumps and other process equipment at RP-4.



RP-4 Power Center Roof Access Construction Contract Award
January 20, 2016
Page 2 of 3

The existing MCC Power Center Five building does not provide safe and adequate accessibility to
the HVAC units. The new configuration of the roof-packaged AC units significantly elevated both
units above the parapet wall while the new ducting layout resulted in limited maintenance space
and access around the AC units. To meet access and safety concerns, it is recommended to install
a permanent roof access stairway along with a roof-mounted platform and handrail system.

Currently, the building roof has temporary handrails, which will be removed once the permanent
system is installed.

A Request for Bids was advertised on November 10, 2015, to the pre-qualified list of contractors
for projects under $2,000,000. Three (3) contractors participated in the job walk. In response to
the bid advertisement, the Agency received two (2) bids on December 9, 2015, as summarized in
the table below:

i Bidder Name Price

| SCW Contracting Corporation $188,000

| W. A. Rasic Construction Company, Inc. $254,000
Engineer’s Estimate $140,000

The total projected costs are as follows:

Description Estimated Cost
HVAC Package 2 (Design, Construction, IEUA, and Labor $821,400
Augmentation)
Construction $188,000
Construction Management (Consultant, IEUA, and Labor $60,000
Augmentation)
Contingency (~15%) $37,000
Total Project Cost $1,106,400
Total Project Budget $1,106,500
The project schedule is as follows:
Project Milestone Date
Design Completion July 2015
Construction Contract Award January 2016
Construction Completion July 2016

The RP-4 MCC Power Center Five Roof Access project is part of the Agency’s Workplace

Environment Business Goal to ensure a safe and healthy work environment to protect employees
and Stakeholders.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On July 16, 2014, the Board approved the construction contract award for the Agency-Wide
HVAC Improvements, Package No. 2, Project No. EN13056.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\16004 RP-4 Power Center Roof Access Construction Contract Award 1-20-16



RP-4 Power Center Roof Access Construction Contract Award
January 20, 2016
Page 3 of 3

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The construction contract for the RP-4 Power Center Roof Access, Project No. EN13056.01, in
the amount of $188,000 is within the total project budget of $1,106,500 in the Regional Wastewater
Capital (RC) Fund.

PJG:CB:SS:jz

G:\Board-Rec\2015\16004 RP-4 Power Center Roof Access Construction Contract Award 1-20-18



Jofeuep j00loid
34 ‘1qybnz [ewer l 1DTHISIA YILVM IVAIDINNW V

Aouaby sanijiin andw3 pupjuj |
Buuseuibul jo Jebeuep

‘3dBuas T uneys

: _....r. ...|| — m.r =
o 4
S N
A B < 2 LT
g - T
....._.u....r.“l: e kg B | Dty
W ..wﬁﬂpwwu.'.’. -
= h._.rl......_llrufm_.w..-wlm.ml

-t r...--_l.nl
= i
| w4
' i
TR N
ot |

L]

9102

0z Aenuer
10°950¢ me ‘0N 109l01d
PIEMYIIERUB LOGAINSHE

SS922Y JOOY IBJUa) J8MOd -dd

e
]




LITRLSIQ WTLVAL TVAIDINNW ¥

¢ A>uaby s 340W3 puojuj f

mc_u__:m_ _m:_mco iaua) Jamod v-n_w_

SuJaouo9 AJajes pue sssooe ssalppe o -

jooy Buipjing sy} uo Bunonp mau pejjeisu; -

poddns Jun 9y buiisixa pasiel/psiipopN -
yun (DY) Buluopuod Jle pabexoed joos mau e pajjeisul

H s - e e Umﬁmﬁ% >_Em09 o<>_._ Suipling aA14 19JUSD JI8MOd -




IDIMLSHY HILVA TVAIDINNW ¥V

£ A>uaby sapin aAdw3 pupjuj ’ v

e il P Y Ly ¥

T e ———— e T Rt e

bt
R 1 | e

v

uol




EDALSICE HALVM TIVIDINOW Y
¥ Aauaby saujnn 2idwi3 pupjuj ,l.'

$5900Y DfV pue
onQ 9Al4 JSJUD 1aMod t-dY

sjiespuey Aeiodwel Jo [eAOlDy -
spoddns pue sped 8}210uod OSIAl - -
wajsAs |leipuey Jajawiiad jooy -

JO0J 8Y} UO SJrels Bulpue| pue ulojeld -

Joos 0} punolf woly Aemilels -

ubiseq -«
— ,;“....__-“_.-w.._u . ~ :sopnioul 2doos sS90JY JOOY JSIUSD 1BMod -d¥ -
o Vs R R = ———— -
.2 - ! MTLI.._".H_-'...“... e e . = =i Lru



ITMBLISKE HIEVYA TVAIDINDW ¥
- Aouaby samy Syduw3 pubjuf ,‘

000°‘0¥L$ ajewnsy s,Jaauibuz
005'72Z$ oy} ‘Ausdiod Lojionsucs SISEY 'V M
000°88:% uopesodiod HuioBNuSD MOS

aweN Jappig

101,07 ‘g J8LI908(] U PBAISISI SPIG OM],

synsey pig




o109z AP LIONS|GLUIOY UOIIShAISUC)
9107 Aenuer pJeiy 102JJU0J UORONISUOTD
¢ 102 AN uona|cwos udisag

auo}sa|i 129loid

005°90L°L$ 19b6png 108foid |ejCoL

00¥'90L LS 1509 102loid [BICL

000°LES (4G 1L~) AousBunues

000°09% (uonEuBWBNY Jog2T Pue YNI1) SeOIAISZ UoIONASUOD

_Ioo 881$ LOIJONASUOD
uop=2uabn

0071283 J0oGeT puB “yNIJi ‘uononiisuod ‘ubiseq) ¢ MMMV.HMM@OJ?M

}SOO pajew}sy .._o_ua:umma

m

m_:vmr__mw ,w Hmo.u Homﬂ,o




LIOALSIA 3TV TVEIDINNW ¥
£ Kouably sanyya 20U puou] ﬂlu

‘siapjoysyels pue saakojdre

#i

1901010 O} JUBLLLQIIALS SIOM AUjEOl PUE.SJES B INSU8 o] [B0D)

SSaUIShg JUBLWIUOLIAUT 308[AMIOM s,fouaby 8ufy jo yed | jo8jedd €

| T T

"102J1U00 8Y)
a)noaxe 0] Jabzueyy |2Jaudg sy} szuoynz pue 000°'g81$ O unowe
oy ul uopelodiol Bupoenuod AMOS O L0'9S0ELNT TOoN 108loid
‘SS800Y JOOY JO1Ud) JaMod -d¥ 9y} 10} pieMmy JOBljuoy uoionNsuo)
auy; oaoidde siopal(@ Jo bi2og Byl Byl spuswlioosd Helrs

L

UOIEPUSWILLIOdDY/|e0D) >ocom¢




.ﬁk Y 1 inland Empire Utilities Agency
oy maan,
e A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002029
FOR
RP-4 MCC ~ POWER CENTER FIVE ROOF ACCESS
PROJECT NO. EN13056.01

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this _____ day of

2016 by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organlzed
and existing in the County of San Bemardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of
Califomia (hereinafter referred to as "Agency") and SCW Contracting Corporation, with offices
located in Fallbrook, California (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor”), for the construction of
the RP-4 MCC - Power Center Five Roof Access, Project EN13056.01.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein,
the parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract

shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment
are listed below.

Project Manager:  Jamal Zughbi, Senior Engineer
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building “B”
Chino, CA 91708
Telephone:  (909) 993-1698
Email:  jzughbi@ieua.org

2. CONTRACTOR ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Contractor:  Peter Kogler, Project Manager
SCW Contracting Corporation
Address: 2525 North Old Highway 395
Fallbrook, CA 92028
Telephone:  (760) 728-1308

Email: pkogler@scwcompanies.com

3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced beiow represent the Contract
Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or
addenda attached, then the goveming order of precedence shall be as follows:

4600002029 (RW) Page 1 of 13
12/17/2015



1. Amendments to Contract number 4600002029.

2. Contract number 4600002029 General Terms and Conditions.

3. Agency’'s Request for Proposals (RFP) number RFP-RW-15-091 and all
gemane addenda (Exhibit A).

4, Contractor’s proposal dated December 8, 2015 (Exhibit B).

4, SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Contractor services and responsibilities shall
include and be in accordance with the Agency’s Request for Proposals (RFP) RFP-RW-
15-091, attached hereto, referenced herein, and made a part hereof by this reference
as Exhibit A.

5. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to Proceed,
and terminate upon acceptance of the design’s construction as signed off by the
Agency’s cognizant Engineering & Construction Management Department personnel
and project management, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and
amended to this Contract.

6. PAYMENT, INVOICING AND COMPENSATION: The Contractor shall submit one
lump-sum invoice, valued at the total firm-fixed price established for this Contract.
Payment will be withheld for any service which does not meet the requirements of this
Contract, until such service is revised, the invoice resubmitted and accepted by the
Project Manager.

All invoices shall be submitted electronically with all required back-up to
apgroup@ieua.org .

Contractor shall provide with their invoice certified payroll verifying that Consultant
has paid prevailing wage in accordance with the Department of Industrial Relations
requirements as stipulated in SB-854 (http://www.dir ca.qov/DIRNews/2014/2014-55.pdf).

Effective January 1, 2015: The call for bids and contract documents must include
the following information:

A. No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for a public works
project (submitted on or after March 1, 2015) unless registered with the Department
of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5 [with limited exceptions
from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code section 1771.1(a)].

B. No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public work on a
public works project (awarded on or after April 1, 2015) unless registered with the
Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5.

C. This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the
Department of Industrial Relations.

As compensation for the work performed under this Contract, Agency shall pay
Contractor a not-fo-exceed maximum $188,000.00 for all work satisfactorily provided

4600002029 (RW) Page 2 of 13
12/17/2015



hereunder in

accordance with RFP-RW-15-091, attached hereto, referenced herein,

and made a part hereof as Exhibit B.

Note: All payments made, whether for design or construction build, shall be in
accordance with the payment terms outlined in Request for Proposals (RFP) number
RFP-RW-14-072.

7. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Contractor shall maintain at
Contractor's sole expense, the following insurance.

A. Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1.

General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occumrence for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at
least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87
covering Comprehensive General Liability. W Commercial General
Liability Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used,
either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
project/location, or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

a. The insurance shall include coverage for each of the following
hazards:

Premises — Operations

Owners and Contractors Damage

Broad Form Property Damage

Contractual for Specific Contract

Severability of Interests or Cross-Liability

XCU [Explosion, Collapse and Underground] Hazards
Personal Injury — with the “Employee” Exclusion Deleted

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad
as Insurance Services Office form number CA 00 01 87, covering
Automobile Liability, including "any auto.”

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation
limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and
employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

Builders Risk completed value (course of construction) fire insurance with
extended coverage and a vandalism and malicious endorsement. The
policy shall cover the full value of all completed construction, which
includes all material and labor invested in the construction and the full
value of all equipment and material at the job site. Said policy shall
remain in effect until acceptance of the by the Agency.

4600002029 (RW)
12/17/2015

Page 3 of 13



Sl Payment, Labor & Material, and Performance Bonds: Bonding is
required, per Public Contract Code Article 121., Section 21565, for
public works projects. All construction-related labor for this project is
designated as the public works portion of this project and therefore
subject to prevailing wage. Contractor shall furnish bonding with the use
of forms fumished in the RFP.

B. Deductibles and Self-lnsured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured
retention must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the
Agency, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-
insured retention (as respects the Agency), its officers, officials, employees,
volunteers, property owners and engineers under contract to the Agency; or the
Contractor shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a.

The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property
owners and any engineers under contract to the Agency are to be
covered as insureds, endorsement CG2010 1185, as respects:
liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the
Contractor, products and completed operations of the Contractor,
premises owned, occupied or used by the Contractor, or
automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Contractor.
The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of
protection afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees,
volunteers, property owners or engineers under contract to the
Agency.

The Contractor’s insurance coverage shall be primary insurance
as respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees,
volunteers, property owners or engineers under contract to the
Agency. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property
owners or engineers under contract to the Agency shall be excess
of the Contractor’s insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall
not affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees, volunteers, property owners or engineers under
contract to the Agency

4600002029 (RW)
12/17/2015

Page 4 of 13



d. The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect
to the limits of the insurer’s liability.

e. The Contractor may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy
or multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess
insurance shall not provide any less coverage than that provided
by the first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners or
engineers under contract to the Agency for losses arising from work
performed by the Contractor for the Agency.

3. Builders Risk Insurance (Course of Construction)

The Agency is to be named as the loss payee.
4. All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state
that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party,
reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written
notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to the
Agency.

Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's
rating of no less than A minus:VIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of
California. ;

Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall fumish the Agency with certificates of
insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subcontractors prior to commencing work or
allowing any subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates
and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work commences.
The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required
insurance policies, at any time.

Submittal of Certificates: Contractor shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

tnland Empire Ultilities Agency
Atin: Ms. Angela Witte, Risk Specialist

4600002029 (RW) Page 5 of 13

12/17/2015



P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, Califomia 91709-0902

8. CONTROL OF THE WORK: Contractor shall perform the Work in compliance with the

Work Schedule. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the Contractor shall
accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with the Work Schedule as directed
by the Project Manager. If the nature of the Work is such that Contractor is unable to
accelerate the Work, Contractor shall promptly nofify the Project Manager of the delay,
the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed revised Work Schedule.

9. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A

C.

D.

Professional Responsibility: The Contractor shall be responsible, to the level of
competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing
the same or similar type of work.

Status of Contractor: The Contractor is retained as an independent Contractor
only, for the sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not
an employee of the Agency.

Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Contractor shall keep itself fully informed
of all existing and future state and federal laws and all county and city
ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any
services or tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and
decrees of bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same.
The Contractor shall at all times observe and comply with all such existing and
future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect and
indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees and agents
against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of any such
law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the Contractor or its
employees.

Effective July 1, 2014, all Contractors must be registered with the
California Dept. of Industrial Relations as required by law SB-854 for
public works construction projects:

http://www.dir.ca.gov/DIRNews/2014/2014-55 .pdf

Confined Space Work:

I. Precautions and Programs:

a. The Contractor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining, and
supervising all safety precautions and programs in connection with the
work or the activities of subcontractors, suppliers, and others at the
work site.

b. The Contractors and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions
of the Safety and Health Regulations for Construction, promulgated by

4600002029 (RW) Page 6 of 13

12/17/2015



the Secretary of Labor under Section 107 of the "Contract Work Hours
and Safety Standards Act,” as set forth in Title 29 C.F.R. If the Agency
is notified of an alleged violation of the Occupational Safety and Health
Standards referred to in this Section and it is established that there is a
violation, the Contractor shall be subject to liquidated damages as
provided in the Contract.

c. The Contractor and all subcontractors shall comply with the
provisions of the Occupational Safety and Health Standards,
promulgated by the United States Secretary of Labor under the
"Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970," as set forth in Title 29,
C.F.R. Where an individual State act on occupational safety and health
standards has been approved by federal authority, then the provisions
of said state act shall control.

d. The Contractor shall take all necessary precautions for the safety of,
and shall provide the necessary supervision, control, and
direction to prevent damage, injury, or loss to:

1) All employees on the work or work site and other persons
and organizations who may be affected thereby;

2) All the work and materials and equipment to be incorporated
therein, whether in storage or on or off the work site; and

3) All other property at the site.

e. Contract work requiring confined space entry must follow Cal-OSHA
Regulation 8 CCR, Sections 5157 - 5158. This regulation requires the
following to be submitted to IEUA for approval prior to the start of the
project:

1) Proof of training on confined space procedures, as defined in
Cal-OSHA Regulation 8 CCR, Section 5157. This regulation
also requires the following to be submitted to IEUA for
approval prior to the entry of a confined space:

2) A written plan that includes identification of confined spaces
within the construction site, alternate procedures where
appropriate, contractor provisions, specific procedures for
permit-required and non-permit required spaces, and a
rescue plan.

f. The Contractor must also submit a copy of their Safety Program or
IIPP prior to the start of the project for approval by the Safety & Risk

Department.
E. Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services
under this Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project
Manager.
F. Hours of Labor: The Contractor shall comply with all applicable provisions of
California Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1817 relating to working hours. The
4600002029 (RW) Page 7 of 13

12/17/2015



Contractor shall, as a penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker
employed in the execution of the Contract by the Contractor or by any
subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required or
permitted to work more than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty (40)
hours in any one calendar week in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code.

Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Contractor shall make payment to each
worker for travel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the
work and/or service, as such travel and subsistence payments are defined in the
applicable collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

Liens: Contractor shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor,
services, materials or equipment furnished to Contractor on account of said
services to be rendered or said materials to be fumished under this Contract and
that may be secured by any lien against the Agency. Contractor shall fully
discharge each such lien at the time performance of the obligation secured
matures and becomes due

Indemnification: Coniractor shall indemnify IEUA, its directors, employees,
agents, and assigns, and shail defend and hold them harmless from all
liability, demands, actions, claims, losses, and expenses, including reasonable
attorney’s fees, which arise out of or are related to the negligence,
recklessness or willful misconduct of Contractor, its directors, employees,
agents and assigns, in the performance of work under this contract.

Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take
part in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any
subcontract relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to this
Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

Equal Opportunity: During the performance of this Contract, the Contractor shall
not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or employment applicant
because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, ancestry, physical or
mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or national origin.

Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be
determined in accordance with this section. The Contractor shall pursue
the work to completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's
Project Manager notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering
into this Contract, both parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit
all disputes arising under or relating to the Contract which remain
unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to
independent arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration

4600002029 (RW) Page 8 of 13

12/17/2015



shall be conducted under Califomia Code of Civil Procedure Sections
1280, et. seq, or their successor.

2. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Contractor shall
comply, pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the
Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project
Manager, they may file a written protest with the Agency Project Manager
within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the
Agency's decision. Failure by Contractor to file a written protest within
seven (7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and
acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's resolution. The Agency's
Project Manager shall submit the Contractor's written protests to the
General Manager, together with a copy of the Agency Project Manager's
written decision, for his or her consideration within seven (7) calendar
days after receipt of said protest(s). The General Manager shall make his
or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the Agency
Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said
protest(s). If Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the
General Manager, they may file a written request for arbitration with the
Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written
notice of the General Manager's decision.

3. In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a
single neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of
persons acceptable to the Contractor to be appointed as Arbitrator.
The Agency shall determine if any of the names submitted by
Contractor are acceptable and, if so, such person wil be
designated as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Contractor are
acceptable to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Contractor
a list of five names of persons acceptable to Agency for ap-
pointment as Arbitrator. The Contractor shall, in turmn, have seven
(7) calendar days in which to determine if one such person is ac-
ceptable.

C. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree
upon a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator
shall be submitied to the San Bernardino County Superior Court
pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281.6, or its
successor. The costs of arbitration, including but not limited to
reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be recoverable by the party
prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a court

4600002029 (RW) Page 9 of 13
12/1712015



N.

pursuant to the procedure under California Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of
arbitration shall also include court costs associated with such
appeals, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys' fees
which shall be recoverable by the prevailing party.

4. Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Contractor in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project
pursuant to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder
shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency's representative to the
Contractor.

Workers' Legal Status: For performance against this Contract, Supplier shall
only utilize employees and/or subcontractors that are authorized to work in the
United States pursuant to the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986.

Prevailing Wage Requirements: Pursuant to Section 1770 and following, of
the Califomia Labor Code, the Contractor shall not pay less that the general
prevailing wage rates, as determined by the Director of the State of California
Department of Industrial Relations for the locality in which the work is to be
performed and for each craft or type of worker needed to execute the work
contemplated under the Contract. The Contractor or any subcontractor
performing part of said work shall strictly adhere to all provisions of the Labor
Code, including, but not limited to, minimum wages, work days,
nondiscrimination, apprentices, maintenance and availability of accurate
payroll records and any other matters required under all Federal, State and
local laws related to labor.

10.  FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A. Fitness: Consultant and its Subcontractor personnel on the Jobsite:

1. shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

2. shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic
beverages or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance
as prescribed by a physician so long as the performance or safety of the
Work is not affected thereby); and

3. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discemible adverse impact on the business or
reputation of Agency.

B. Compliance: ‘Consultant shall advise all contractor and subcontractor personnel
and associated third parties of the requirements of this Contract ("Fitness for

Duty Requirements") before they enter on the Jobsite and shall immediately

remove from the Jobsite any employee determined to be in violation of these

4600002029 (RW) Page 10 of 13

12/17/2015



11.

12.

13.

14.

requirements. Consultant shall impose these requirements on its
Subcontractors. Agency may cancel the Contract if Consultant violates these
Fitness for Duty Requirements.

OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The Agency
retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans, notes,
computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data prepared by
the Contractor and/or the Contractor's subcontractor{s) pertaining to this Contract. Said
materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the Agency from the
moment of their preparation, and the Contractor shall deliver same to the Agency
whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The Contractor
agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or organization, private
or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the California Public Records Act {(Government Code Section 6250 et seq.)
The Agency's use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency
shall use its best efforts to notify Contractor of any requests for disclosure of any
documents pertaining to Contractor.

In the event of litigation conceming disclosure of information Contractor considers
exempt from disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall
act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or
other legal process. [f Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public
Records Act request for any of the information Contractor has marked “Confidential,”
“Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret,” Contractor shall defend and indemnify Agency from all
liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or
proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

NON-CONFORMING WORK AND WARRANTY: Contractor represents and warrants
that the Work shall be in conformance with the specifications provided herein and shall
serve the purposes described. For a period of not less than one (1) year after
acceptance of the completed Work, Contractor shall, at no additional cost to Agency,
correct any and all errors or shortcomings of the Work, regardless of whether any such
errors or shortcomings is brought to the attention of the Contractor by Agency, or any
other person or entity.

NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by
depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid,
and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Attn: Mr. Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, Califomia 91709-0902

4600002029 (RW) Page 11 of 13
12/1712015



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Contractor: SCW Contracting Corporation
Attn: Mr. Jeffery Scrape
President and Responsible Managing Officer (RMO)
2525 N, Old Highway
Fallbrook CA 92028

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course
of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Contractor,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Contracior under this Contract may be
assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the
Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer or disposal without
the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void and of no legal effect
whatsoever.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Contractor as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written under-
standing shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the
Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except
by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Contractor.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be govemed by and constructed in accordance
with the laws of the State of California.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right fo
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Contractor. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Contractor for
all authorized and Contractor-invoiced services up to the date of such termination.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all
Contractor's records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be
exercised during the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the
Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has
been made to Contractor. The Contractor shall make all records and related
documentation available within three (3) working days after said records are requested
by the Agency.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts
occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: Liquidated Damages, in the amount of $500.00 per day,
may be assessed by the Agency for each calendar day that the Contractor fails to
complete this project in accordance with its final, contractually-committed delivery

4600002029 (RW) Page 12 of 13
12/17/2015



22.

23.

schedule. Any and all Liquidated Damages assessed by the Agency will be taken as a
direct credit against the Contractor's invoice for this project. The Contractor's
acceptance of a contract subsequently issued in conjunction with this solicitation, shall
serve to indicate acceptance of this Liquidated Damages clause, and the daily
assessment of damages expressed herein.

CHANGES: The Agency may, at any time, make changes to this Contract's Scope of
Work; including additions, reductions and other alterations to any or all of the work.
However, such changes shall only be made via written amendment to this Contract.
The Contract Price and Work Schedule shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to
account for such changes and shall be set forth within the Contract Amendment.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or fumished under this
Contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Contractor.

AS WITNESS HEREOQOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the
day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: SCW CONTRACTING CORPORATION:
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Jeffrey Dean Scrape {Date)
General Manager President

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]

4600002029 (RW) Page 13 of 13
12/17/12015



Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Commuttee

ACTION
ITEM

1D



N
‘ Infand Empire Utilities Agency

— A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: January 20, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (01/13/16)
Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (01/13/16)

From: P. Joseph Grindst,
General Manag

Submitted by: Chris Berch@

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Shaun J. Stone @

Manager of Engineering

Subject: RP-1 Improvements Project Consultant Contract Award

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:
1. Approve the consultant contract award for the design efforts for the Regional Water
Reclamation Plant No. 1 (RP-1) Improvements, Project No. EN14019 to RMC Water and
Environment for the not-to-exceed amount of $723,151; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND

The RP-1 Improvements project includes the scope of work for the following RP-1 facilities:

RP-1 Headworks Rehabilitation: In 2009 and 2015, the Agency retained consultants to assess the
condition of the RP-1 Headworks facility. Based on these assessments numerous deficiencies were
identified. These deficiencies include inoperable/leaking gates, unreliable Aerated Grit Chamber
(AGC) Air System, concrete degradation in headworks structures, grit classifier corrosion, vortex
grit chamber inaccessibility, and limited automation integration of all equipment in the headworks.
These deficiencies have resulted in limited headworks performance and additional maintenance
from the IEUA staff. In approximately 12 years, the Agency will construct a new headworks
facility at RP-1; however, in order to maintain the operation of the existing RP-1 headworks, these
rehabilitation measures are necessary until the new headworks is constructed.



RP-1 Improvements Project Consultant Contract Award
January 20, 2016
Page 2 of 3

RP-1 Plant 3 Scum Well Upgrade: The deficiencies include limited scum pump capacity and lack
of redundancy, and a need to relocate electrical equipment to above grade. These deficiencies have
resulted in excessive and costly maintenance by the IEUA staff.

RP-1 Aeration Basin System C Flow Meter Bypass: The existing 36-inch Intermediate Pump
Station (IPS) System C Flow Meter lacks a bypass. The lack of bypass functionality has resuited
in limited maintenance on this flow meter. As such, the data from the existing flow meter is
unreliable and any work on this flow meter requires a complete IPS shutdown.

Staff advertised for consulting engineering services for the project on October 27, 2015, and
received three (3) proposals on December 9, 2015. A Technical Review Committee reviewed and
evaluated each of the proposals through the consultants’ understanding of the scope of work,
project team qualifications and experience, and their ability to meet the project schedule. The staff
requests approval to award the consulting contract to RMC Water and Environment for a not-to-
exceed amount of $723,151.

The following is the projected project cost:

Description Estimated Cost

Design (IEUA and Labor Augmentation) $500,000
Consultant Design Services $723,151
Construction $3,000,000
Construction Management (IEUA and Labor Augmentation) $600,000
Contingency (~10%) $485,000
Total Project Cost $5,308,151

Total Project Budget $10,500,000

The following is the project schedule:

Project Milestone Date
Consulting Contract Award January 2016
Design Completion October 2016
Construction Contract Award January 2017
Project Completion November 2017

The Project is part of the Agency’s Wastewater Management Capacity Business Goal to maintain
capacity within facilities to meet essential service demands and to protect public health and
environment.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

G:\Board-Rec \ 2015\ 16003 RP1 Improvements Project Consultant Contract Award 1-20-16



RP-1 Improvements Project Consultant Contract Award

January 20, 2016

Page 3 of 3

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The award for the consultant contract for the RP-1 Improvements, Project No. EN14019, for the
not-to-exceed amount of $723,151, is included in the Regional Wastewater Capital (RC) Fund
current total project budget of $10,500,000.

PIG:CB:88:nm

G:\Board-Rec \ 2015\ 16003 RP1 Improvements Project Consultant Contract Award 1-20-16



lobeuegpy 109l0id
‘Jd ‘Dol uuseN

b LDR1SIA ¥ILIVM TVAIDINNW V !V

Aouaby sanujiaf) andwig pupjul
Buuaaurbul jo labeuewy
‘T ‘2UOIS T UNBUS

v ey

wwow Em::mﬁ
@Sizm "ON 198loid

pJemy Joeljuo) juelnsuo)
sjuswaAosdw| |-dY




bm:mmeECn_ N CESEE»«E#&!Z:E<
u aE:m winds &:&E&.._..;:&_msmvcui ,.V

ssedAq sxoe| Jajein mol4 uonzis duind Youl-og punsixg -
ssedAg 1910 MOJ4 D WIISAG uiseg UoNRdY L-dd -

a}910sq0 aJe Aiajjes) Aewld auj ul 91d/O0W -

. pazis Japun si dwnd wnos ajbuig -«
. sopeifdn jlIop wnds ¢ ueld L-dd -

PLOUOD SHIOMDEIH
uonepelbap 812J0U02 |BINIONAS -
sojeb Bupjea <

'PUNO} SIOM SSIDUSIOUSP SNOIBWINN -«
G10Z 8 6002 Ul SJUSWISSSSSE UONIpUoD -
qeyod SHIOMDEBH L-dd *

ﬂ uT




13HH1SEQ B3IV TVAIDINOW ¥

P ———

£ fouaby samyn shdiug puojuy ,Ad

Ajoed |-4d vN3l

1010\ MO|4
) wolshg

IIBM WNOS
¢ jueld

uoneyjigeyey
SYJOMPEDH

)

10



1919w
MO[{ D WIsAS

Kisjjen Aewig ul
suduodwo) [edLI23[F 9313[0SqD

IDMHISHD YIIVAAL TVAIDINOW ¥

¥ Aouaby sanynn d4AW3 pubiu] ,d

19]3IN MO|4 D wiaIsAS 0} ssedAq apinold
ssedAg JojaiN MOj4 O WIBISAG uiseg UolRIdY L-dy -
siuauodwod [eoulos)e alejosqo bupnsixs aoe|day -
sdwnd wnos mau oM} ||ejsu] -
sopeiBdn [ WnoS g uBld L-dY -
saleb [euoneiado-uou aoejday
woIsAs [zAoway o) soejday
2)210U0D SHIOMPESH 10 sliedal [2INjNAS
geysy sxiompesH |-d



uole|do?) 1090l

110¢C 12GUSACN
] 10z Aenuer pleivy 1021U0D UONONAISLOT
910z 1200100 uonajdwos ubiseG

gLoz Aenuzp DIy 102JJUcY) JLB)NSU0D

19Bpng j09foid 2101

000°005°0L$

1G1°80£°S$ 1509 198[0id |EI0L
000'G8%$ (9%01L~) Aouabunuo)
000°'009% (uonzuswbny Joqe pue yn3i) Juawasbeue)y UoONNSUOD
000°000°€S = - I LORONISUOD

S90IAISS cw_mwn e} “:mcom._

Tm 1'€2.%
oy (uon=uewbny Joge pug YNl ) UBISaC

0C0°00S$




ADTEESICO SIEVA TWSLDINOW ¥
9 Aouaby saiijisf) S1dw3 pupfu] U

T T e~
®

JuswucHAUS pue yjieay dljqnd j9)oid o) pue spuetap .
B0IAISS [BlUSSSS 38Ul O] Seljioe) ulthim Ajioede uiejIBW 0} [209) SSaUl
- Ayoede Jusurabeleyy 1ejemMaiSem s Aousby ay 10 Jed si josfoid a

10B1UOD BY) 9]NJaxa 0) Jobeue) [eisuaDn sy} 8ziloyine pue 1GL'€2.$
JO JUNOWE PS8OXS-0}JOU 8y} 10} JUSWUONALT pue JolBM OWNu 0}
‘610 LNT "ON 109l0id ‘spuswanoidw] (L-dd) | "ON Jueld UOHEWSIOSY
1912\ |euoibey ey} Joj suoye ubisep Byl 0} pieMms JOEUOD
JUB)NSU0D By} aroidde sIoj0BIIa JO pieog Sy} 12U} SPUSLLLLCOSI LIS

uollepUSWILOSaY /|0 Aousby




l\ " Inland Empire Utilities Agency
. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002028
FOR

RP-1 HEADWORKS, PRIMARY, AND SECONDARY UPGRADES,
PROJECT NO. EN14019

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract”), is made and entered into this day of
2016, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and
existing in the County of San Bemardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California
(hereinafter referrad to as "Agency™) and RMC Water and Environment, Inc. with offices located in
Irvine, Califomia (hereinafter referred to as "Consultant"), to provide professional engineering
services in support of Project EN14019.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein, the
parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract shall come
from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment are listed below.

Project Manager:  Ms. Nasrin Malek|, P.E., Sr. Engineer
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building B
Chino, California 91708
Telephone: (909) 993-1696
Email: pmaleki@ieua.org
Facsimile: (909) 983-1982

2. CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the effects of this
Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consultant:  Mr. Jon Ganz, P.E., BCEE, Project Manager
Address: 15510-~C Rockfisid Bivd., Suite 200
Irvine, CA 92618
Telephone:  (949) 420-5300

Email: iganz@rmcwater.com
Facsimile: (949) 420-5301

3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced bhelow represent the Contract
Documents, Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or addenda
attached, then the govemning order of precedence shall be as follows:

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 1 of 12
12/16/2015



Amendments to Contract 4600002028,

Contract Number 4600002028, General Terms and Conditions.

Consultant's negotiated Scope of Work (Exhibit A).

Consultant's Proposal dated December 9, 2015.

E. Agency's Request for Proposals ("RFP") RFP-RW-15-089 and all gemmane addenda.

Cow»>

4, SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Consultant services and responsibilities shail include, and
be in accordance with tasks identified in. Consultant’s negotiated Scope of Work, which is attached
hereto, incorparated herein and made a part hereof by this reference as Exhibit A. All referenced
services and responsibllities shall be in accordance with the schedule of the RFP.

5. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to Proceed and
terminate upon one year of completed construction, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced
to writing, and amended to this Contract.

6. COMPENSATION: Consultant's invoice must be submitted according to milestones achieved
by Consultant and accepted by the Agency’s Project Manager, and shall include a breakdown
by items completed, referencing State Prevailing Wages, all associated labor categories
provided, labor hours supplied and associated hourly rates, dates worked, the current monthly
amount due, and the cumulative amount invoiced to-date against this Contract. Invoicing shall
be submitted electronically to apgroup@ieua.org, using the Agency's standard Excel-based
invoicing template (Exhibit C). Invoicing shall not be submitted in advance of, or shall not be
dated earlier than, the actual date of submittal.

Agency may at any time make changes to the Work including additions, reductions, and changes
to any or all of the Work, as directed in writing by the Agency. Such changes shall be made by an
Amendment to the Contract. The NOT-TO-EXCEED Amount and Work Schedule of the RFP shall
be equitably adjusted, if required, to account for such changes and shall be set forth in the
Amendment.

In compensation for the work represented by this Contract, Agency shall pay Consultant a NOT-
TO-EXCEED maximum total of $723,151.00 for all services provided in accordance with
Consultant’s Fee Proposal, attached hereto, made a part hereof, and referenced herein as Exhiblt
B. Payment shall be made according to milestones achieved by Consultant and accepted by the
Agency’s Project Manager.

7. CONTROL OF THE WORK: Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with the Work
Schedule of the RFP and as proposed by Consultant, attached hereto, referenced herein as
Exhiblt D, and made a apart hereof. If perfformance of the Work falls behind schedule, the
Consultant shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with the Work Schedule as
directed by the Project Manager. If the nature of the Work is such that Consultant is unable to
accelerate the Work, Consultant shall promptly notify the Project Manager of the delay, the causes
of the delay, and submit a proposed revised Work Schedule.

8.  FITNESS FOR DUTY:

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 2 of 12
12/16/2015



A Fitness: Consultant and its Subcontractor personnel on the Jobsite:

1.
2.

Shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

Shall not be under the infiuence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages or of
any controlled substance (except a controlled substance as prescribed by a
physician so long as the performance or safety of the Work is not affected thereby);
and

Shall not have been convicted of any serfous criminal offense which, by its nature,
may have a discemible adverse impact on the business or reputation of Agency.

A. Compliance: Consultant shall advise all Consultant and subcontractor personnel and
associated third parties of the requirements of this Contract ("Fitness for Duty Requirements")
before they enter on the Jobsite and shall inmediately remove from the Jobsite any employee
determined to be in violation of these requirements. Consultant shall impose these
requirements on its Subcontractors. Agency may cancel the Contract if Consultant violates
these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

9. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Consultant shall maintain at Consultant's
sole expense, the following insurance.

A Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury,
personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as
Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87 covering Comprehensive
General Liability. i Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a
general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply
separately to this project/location, or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the
required single occurrence limit.

2, Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 comblined single limit per accident for bodily injury
and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services
Office form number CA 00 01 87, covering Automobile Liability, including *any auto.”

3. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation limits as
required by the Labor Code of the State of Califomia and employers Liability limits of
$1,000,000 per accident.

4, Professional Liability Insurance In the amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence.

B. Deductibles and Self-lnsured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention must be
declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency, either: the insurer
shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention as respects the Agency,
its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or the Consultant shall procure a bond

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 3 of 12

12/16/2015



guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claim administration and

defense expenses.

C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the
following provisions:
1. General Liability and Automobiie Liability Coverage

a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners and
any engineers under contract to the Agency are to be covered as insureds,
endorsements GL 20 11 07 66, CG2010 1185 and/or CA 20 01 (Ed. 0178),
as respects: [labllity arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the
Consultant, products and completed operations of the Consultant, premises
owned, occupied or used by the Consultant, or automobiles owned, leased,
hired or borrowed by the Consultant. The coverage shall contain no special
limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the Agency, its officers,
officials, employees or volunteers.

b. The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects
the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers. Any insurance or
self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers, officials, employees, or
volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance and shall not
contribute with it.

c. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or
volunteers.

d. The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the Bmits of the
insurer's liability.

e. The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or multiple
policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess insurance shall not
provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogatlon against the Agency, its

officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work performed

by the Consultant for the Agency.

3. Alt Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be epdorsed to state that

coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party, reduced in

coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written notice by certified mail,
retum receipt requested, has been given to the Agency.
Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 4 of 12

12/16/2015



D.

Acceptability of Insurers: All insurance Is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of
no less than A:V1l, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

Verification of Coverage: Consultant shall fumish the Agency with cerlificates of insurance
and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the Agency for themselves
and all subcontractors prior to commencing work or allowing any subcontractor to
commence work under any subcontract. The certificates and endorsements for each
insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage
on Its behalf. All certificates and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before
work commences. The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all
required insurance policies, at any time.

Submittal of Certificates: Consultant shall submit all required certificates and endorsements
to the following:

Attn. Ms. Angela Witte, Risk Specialist
c/o Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, California 91708-0902

10. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A

Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible, to the level of competency
presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing the same or similar type
of work.

Status of Consultant: The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant only, for the
sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not an employee of the
Agency.

Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consultant shaii keep Itself fully informed of all
existing and future state and federal laws and all county and city ordinances and regulations
which in any manner affect the conduct of any services or tasks performed under this
Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or
authority over the same. The Consuttani shall at all times observe and comply with all such
existing and future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and shali protect and
indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees and agents against any
claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation,
order or decree, whether by the Consultant or its employees.

Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services under this
Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 5 of 12

12/16/2015



Hours of Labor: The Consultant shall comply with all applicable provisions of California
Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1817 relating to working hours. The Consultant shall, as a
penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker employed in the execution of the
Contract by the Consultant or by any subcontractor for sach calendar day during which such
worker is required or permitted to work more than eight (8) hours in any one (1) calendar
day and fourty {40} hours in any one (1} calendar week In violation of the provisions of the
Labor Code.

Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Consultant shall make payment to each worker for travel
and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work andfor service, as such
travel and subsistence payments are defined in the applicable collective bargaining
agreements with the worker.

Liens: Consultant shalf pay all sums of money that become due from any labor, services,
materials or equipment fumished to Consuitant on account of said services to be rendered
or said materials to be fumished under this Contract and that may be secured by any lien
against the Agency. Consultant shall fully discharge each such lien at the time performance
of the obligation secured matures and becomes due.

Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity and on
behalf of the Agency to negofiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part in negotiating,
making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract relating to services ortasks
to be performed pursuant o this Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally
interested in this Contract.

Egual Opportunity and Unlawful Discrimination: During the performance of this Contract,

the Consultant shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or employment
applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, ancestry, physical or
mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or national origin. The Agency is
committed to creating and maintaining an environment free from harassment and
discrimination. To accomplish these goals the Agency has established procedures
regarding the implementation and enforcement of the Agency’s Harassment Prohibition and
Equal Employment Opportunity commitments. Pleass refer to Agency Policies A-29 (Equal
Employment Opportunity) and A-30 Harassment Prohibition for detailed information or
contact the Agency's Human Resources Administrator. A copy of either of these Policies
can be obtained by contacting the Project Manager for your respective Contract. Please
advise any of your staff that believes they might have been harassed or discriminated
against while on Agency property, to report sald possible incident to either the Project
Manager, or the Agency’s Human Resources Administrator. Please be assured that any
possible infraction shall be thoroughly investigated by the Agency.

Non-Conforming Work and Wamranty: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work
and Documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes described in the Contract. For
a period of not less than cne (1) year after acceptance of the completed Work, Consultant

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 6 of 12

12/16/2015



shall, at no additional cost to Agency, correct any and all errors in and shortcomings of the
Work or Documentation, regardless of whether any such errors or shortcoming is brought
to the attention of Consultant by Agency, or any other person or entity. Consultant shall
within three (3) calendar days, correct any error or shortcoming that renders the Work or
Documentation dysfunctional or unusable and shall cofrect other errors within thirty (30)
calendar days after Consultant's receipt of nofice of the error. Upon request of Agency,
Consultant shall correct any such error deemed important by Agency in its sole discretion to
Agency's continued use of the Work or Documentation within seven (7) calendar days after
Consultant's receipt of notice of the error. if the Project Manager rejects all or any part of the
Work or Documentation as unacceptable and agreement to correct such Work or
Documentation cannot be reached without modification to the Contract, Consultant shall
notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the dispute and reason for the Consultant's
position. Any dispute that cannot be resolved between the Project Manager and Consultant
shall be resolved in accordance with the provisions of this Contract.

Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or In relation to this Contract shall be determined in
accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue the work to completion in
accordance with the instruction of the Agency’s Project Manager notwithstanding the
existence of dispute. By entering into this Contract, both parties are obligated, and
hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or relating to the Contract, which
remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to
Independent arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration shall be
conducted under Californla Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq, or their
SUCCEesSOr.

2. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to resolution
by the Agency Project Manager and the Consultant shall comply, pursuant to the
Agency Project Manager instructions. {f the Consuitant is not satisfied with any such
resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file a written protest with the
Agency Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice
of the Agency's decision. Failure by Consultant to file a written protest within seven
(7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency
Project Manager's resolution. The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the
Consultant's written protesis to the General Manager, together with a copy of the
Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration within seven
(7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The General Manager shail make
his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the Agency Project
Manager within fen (10) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). If Consultant
is not satisfied with any such resolution by the General Manager, they may file a
writlen request for arbitration with the Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days
after recelving written notice of the General Manager's decision.

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 7 of 12

12/16/2015



3. In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single neutral
Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Consultant to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency shall
determine if any of the names submitted by Consultant are acceptable and, if
s0, such person shall be designated as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant are acceptable
to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in Step (a) is unable to
serve, the Agency shall submit to Consultant a list of five names of persons
acceptable to Agency for appointment as Arbitrator. The Consultant shall, in
tum, have seven (7) calendar days in which to determine if one such person
is acceptable.

c. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a
neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted to
the San Bemardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration, including
but not limited to reasonable attomeys' fees, shall be recoverable by the parly
prevailing in the arbitration. [f this arbitration is appealed to a court pursuant
to the procedure under California Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et.
seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall aiso include court costs
associated with such appeals, including but not limited to reasonable
attorneys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing party.

4, Joinder in Mediation/Arbitrafion: The Agency may join the Consultant in mediation
or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project pursuant to Public Contracts
Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder shall be initiated by written notice from
the Agency's representative to the Consultant.

11. INDEMNIFICATION: Consultant shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees and assigns,
and shall hold them harmless from all liabilities, demands, actions, claims, losses and expenses,
including reasonable attorneys’ fees, which arise out of or are related to the negligence,
reckdesshess or willful misconduct of the Consultant, its directors, employees, agents and assigns,
in the performance of work under this contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent that
this Contract includes deslgn professional services under Civil Code Section 2782.8, as my be
amended from time to time, such duties of Consultant to defend and to indemnify Agency shall
only be to the full extent permitted by Civil Code Secfion 2782.8.

Consultant shall have no duty to defend Agency, but Consultant shall pay as damages to Agency
all reasonable attomey's fees and costs incurred by Agency to the extent incurred by Agency
arising out of Consultant's actual or alleged negligent acts, errors, or omissions. Further,

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 8 of 12
12/16/2015



Consultant shall assume sole responsibility for the investigation, analysis, and defense of any
and all issues alleged against Agency or Consultant fo the extent alleged, based on, or arising
out of Consultant's scope of work, or Consultant's actual or alleged negligent acts, errors, or
omissions.

12, OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The Agency retains
ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans, notes, computations, lists,
and/or other matenals, documents, information, or data prepared by the Consultant and/or the
Consultant's subcontractor(s) pertaining to this Confract. Said materials and documents are
confidential and shall be available to the Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the
Consultant shall defiver same to the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager
and/or Agency. The Consultant agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or
organization, private or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

13. TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when prepared; however, a
copy may be refained by Consultant for its records and intemal use. Consultant shall retain such
Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall not reveal, display or disclose the contents
of the Documentation to cthers without the prior written authorization of Agency or for the
performance of Work related to the project.

B. Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory models, procured or
fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when procured or fabricated, and such title
shall be free and clear of any and all encumbrances. Consultant shall have risk of loss of any
Material or Agency-owned equipment of which it has custody.

C. Disposition; Consuliant shali dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed in writing
by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

14. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

hip: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets, patents,
copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and Documentation, and
revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Proprietary Rights”), used or developed
by Consultant in the performance of the Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant in the perfomance
of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Consultant shall cooperate with all appropriate
requests to assign and transfer same to Agency.

If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant prior to the
perfomance of the Work are used in and become integral with the Work or Documentation, or are
necessary for Agency to have complete enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Consultant shall
grant to Agency a non-exclusive, imevocable, royalty-free license, as may be required by Agency
for the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to reproduce,

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 9 of 12
12/16/2015



correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any or all of
the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and
Documentation.

If the Work or Documentation Includes the Proprietary Rights of others, Consultant shall procure,
at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to
aliow Agency the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to
reproduce, comect, repair, replace, maintain, transiate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any
or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and
Documentation. All such licenses shall be in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-free to

Agency.

B. No Additional Compensation: Nothing Set forth in this Contract shall be deemed to require
payment by Agency to Consultant of any compensation specifically for the assignments and
assurances required hereby, other than the payment of expenses as may be actually
incurred by Consultant In complying with this Contract.

15. INFRINGEMENT: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work and Documentation shall be

frae of any claim of frade secret, trade mark, frade name, copyright, or patent infringement or other
violatlons of any Proprietary Rights of any person.
Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors, agents,
employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and hamless from any and all
liabllity, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action, and costs including
reasonable attomey's fees and expenses arising out of any claim that use of the Work or
Documentation infringes upon any trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, patent, or other
Proprietary Rights.

Consultant shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by Agency under
the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right fo use the Work and
Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation as approved by Agency so as
to obviate any such claim of Iinfringement, or to put up a satisfactory bond to permit Agency's
continued use of the Work and Documentation.

16. NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it In person, or by depositing
it in a United States Mall deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid, and addressed fo the
party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Fadiliies Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, Califomia 91709

Consultant: Scott Goldman, P.E., BCEE
Principal, Senior Environmental Engineer
RMC Water and Environment, Inc.
15510-C Rockfield Blvd., Suite 200

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 10 of 12
12/16/2015



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

Irvine, CA 92618

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery, upon receipt
thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of transmission with the
United States Postal Service.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Contract
shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant, and their respective
successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment of the duties or benefits
of the Consultant under this Contract may be assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of
without the prior written consent of the Agency; and any such purported or attempted assign-
ment, transfer or disposal without the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void
and of no legal effect whatsoever.

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be subject to the
California Public Records Act (Govemment Code Section 6250 et seq.) The Agency's use and
disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency shall use its best efforts to notify
Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any documents pertaining to Consultant.

In the event of litigation conceming disclosure of information Consultant considers exempt from
disclosurs; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall actas a stakeholder only,
holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or other legal process. If Agency is
required to defend an action arising out of a Public Records Act request for any of the information
Consultant has marked “Confidential,” “Proprietary,” or “Trade Secrei,” Consultant shall defend and
indemnify Agency from all liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any
action or proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Consultant's records
related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during the term of the
Contract, upon termination, upon compietion of the Contract, or at any time thereafter up to
twelve (12) months after final payment has been made to Consultant. The Consultant shall
make all records and related documentation available within three (3) working days after said
records are requested by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency and the
Consuliant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written understanding shall
be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the Contract Documents. This
Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except by written mutual agreement by the
Agency and the Consultant.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be govemed by and constructed in accordance with the
laws of the State of California.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to immediately
suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice to the Consultant. In the

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 11 of 12
12/16/2015



event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Consultant for all authotized and Consultant-
invoiced services up to the date of such termination.

23. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shali hold the other responsible for the effects of acts occurring
beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

24, NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or fumished under this Contract unless
and until this document has been properly signed by ali responsible parties and a Notice to Proceed
order has been issued to the Consultant.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the day

and year written above.
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT, INC.:
. fAete | /2-23-/5
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date)  Séott Goldman (Date)
General Manager Princlpal-in-Charge
[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]
Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 12 of 12

12/16/2015



Wy 0000 2225

Exhibit A



SCOPE OF WORK
Project Description

This project will upgrade various facilities within the RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary process
areas as follows:

Headworks

»  Repair concrete and apply corrosion protection coating to walls and ceiling of Aerated Grit
Chamber, Effluent Channel and Splitter Box.

* Replace Aerated Grit Chamber aeration system, including rotary lobe air compressors and air
piping, and provide three (3) fast opening automatic valves for alr lift pumps.

¢ Evaluate and/or replace components of the existing grit removal system (ie., grit

washing/conveying system).

Replace six {6) isolation gates.

Rehabilitate the Vortex Grit Chamber.

Provide two (2} radar level sensors at the Bar Screen influent and Effluent Channels.

Replace corroded channel aeration system.,

Provide access hatch west of Influent Channel flow meter station to accommodate Vactor truck

access to remove accumulated debris,

* Provide the necessary DCS and SCADA integration of new equipment.

Primary: Plant 3 Scum Well

Provide two {2) new submersible chopper pumps with ievel controls at the Plant 3 Scum Well.
Design mixing system to brezk up and pump scum accumulation.

Evaluate and recommend control strategy to coordinate Plant 3, RAS 1 and RAS 2 scum pumping
systems.

Apply corrosion protection coating to Scum Well walls.

Replace existing Scum Well access cover with lightweight cover.

Replace the existing MCC/PLC cabinets in the Plant 3 basement with new cabinets above ground.
Evaluate lighting powered by MCC and upgrade fixtures to energy efficient fixtures,

Provide the necessary DCS and SCADA integration of new equipment.

Miscellaneous demolition of any abandoned scum suction piping.

. & & & 9 &

Secondary: Aeration System C Meter Structure

*  Provide bypass piping with accessible actuator(s) for the Aeration System C flow meter located at
Meter Structure No. 2.

Task 1 —Preliminary Design
11 Review Existing information

RMC will prepare a data request list for IEUA that will Include, but not be limited to, existing facility
information (record drawings, utility mapping, etc.), previous engineering reports and operational




procedures manuals for facilities related to the project, and available geotechnical reports within the
vicinity of the project. RMC will maintain and update the data request list as additional needs are
identified and data are received. Data received will be reviewed and assumptions developed for key data
gaps. This task also includes one site visit.

1.2 Preliminary Design
RMC will prepare the following two Technical Memorandum [TM) as part of preliminary design:

¢« TM No. 1-RP-1 Plant 3 Scum Well Upgrades
s TM No. 2 — RP-1 Headworks Rehabilitation

For all alternative design options, such as installation of Eutek Headcell Stacked Tray Grit Separation
equipment In place of existing Aerated Grit Chamber and/or Vortex Grit Chamber, RMC will incorporate
into the appropriate TM a full Business Case Evaluation that addresses the alternative’s capital costs,
operating costs and hydraulic impacts.

RMC will streamline the preliminary design process by building upon a previous TM, Preliminary Options
for Solving Ragging Issues developed for IEUA’s Montclair Lift Station project, in developing TM No. 1,

The PDR will incorporate TM Nos. 1 and 2 and will also include:

Description and scope of the recommended project

Design criteria

Preliminary selection of major equipment, pipe sizes and materials, and corrosion protection
Plan view and sections showing conceptual layout and approach for System C Flow Meter Bypass
Catalogue cuts for major equipment

Supporting caleulations

= Preliminary estimate of probable construction cost

=  Preliminary construction schedule

o

This task includes incorporation of one round of IEUA review comments for each TM and the PDR.
13 Geotechnical Evaluation

Based on the limited scope of underground work required for this project, a formal geotechnical
investigation is not considered necessary and is therefore not included in this scope of work. If the scope
of work changes or if during potholing of utilities soil conditions necessitate further geotechnical
investigation, then RMC will immediately notify IEUA and provide a recommendation for the level of
geotechnical investigation required.

1.4 Utility Research
RMC will use utility locating equipment and techniques, including electronic locating and ground

penetrating radar (GPR), to field confirm existing substructures shown on record drawlings and identify
other potential substructures in the project area. Based on the information provided by IEUA in Task 1.1




and the field utility locating, RMC will map existing substructures. Utility potholing, as detailed in Task
1.6, will be used to further confirm the locations of existing and potential substructures.

Task 1.5 Survey (Deslgn Survey)

Design survey shall inciude location of surface topography and features, a benchmark clrcuit that will
establish a benchmark or temporary benchmark for the project, location of factlities and key elements
within each facility, location of electrical and controls tie-in points, and survey of utility pothole locations.
If surveying can be performed in conjunction with the RP-1 Mixed Liquor Return Pumps project, then
mobilization costs included in the original fee estimate for the RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary
Upgrades project can be avoided.

Task 1.6 Utility Patholing

RMC's utility locating subconsultant will use exploratary excavation to accurately locate existing
substructures. Field utility locating will be performed to allow a more focused approach to potholing.
RMC will pothole identified utilities crossing proposed conduits and parallel utilities that could be within
the proposed trench excavation. This scope of work and fee assumes potholing at up to 35 focations. If
fewer than 35 potholes are required, our fee structure allows a reduction for this item. If fleld utility
locating and pathaling can be performed in conjunction with the RP-1 Mixed Liquor Return Pumps project,
then mobilization costs included in the original fee estimate for the RP-1 Headworks, Primary and
Secondary Upgrades project can be avoided.

We anticipate that potholing will be most useful after approval of the POR and prior to 50% design
completion, when and the location of proposed substructure facilities is solidified. During preliminary
design, the exact locatlon of proposed substructures will not be known; therefore, potholing that early in
the project may not provide the best data to reduce change order risk.

Task 1.7 Coordination with SCADA Enterprise Consultant

RMC understands that IEUA has retained a separate consultant to manage the design and implementation
of a new SCADA Enterprise System. As indicated in the RFP, there are Control Panels and Remote
Input/Qutput {I/O) Panels that provide monltoring and control of the treatment process. Each panel is
unique and may have Foxboro 1A DCS components, Rockwell Automation controllers, and other
miscellaneous related equipment. For panels associated with the proposed upgrades, RMC will identify
the components within each panel and coordinate with IEUA and its SCADA Enterprise Project consultant
to ensure that the proposed design includes the necessary specifications to integrate with the future
SCADA Enterprise System. it is assumed that the SCADA Enterprise Project consuitant will identify the
specific PLC platform (new or existing) to be used for control of the proposed upgrades. Details of
programming methods and any developed SCADA standards to be followed shall be provided to RMC at
the 50% Design Workshop. The SCADA Enterprise Project consultant shall specify the 1/O cabinet
location(s) for termination of proposed i/O for monitoring and control of equipment provided as part of
the proposed upgrades.




Task 1 Assumptions:
IEUA will timely provide requested data or moke requested data availoble
*  IEUA will provide information in electronic format when available
*  RMC will not be responsible for upgrading any components, controllers or miscellaneous
equipment outside of the scope of the selected project

Task 1 Deliverables
*  Draft and Final TMs (Electronic PDF files delivered via email or FTP; up to 15 hard copies)
Draft and Final PDR (Electronic PDF files delivered via email or FTP; up to 15 hard copies)

“Task 2 — Design Plans and Specifications

At all stages of the design (50%, 85% and 100%), RMC wiil use AutoCAD 3D to prepare 3D CAD models for
the proposed project. The 3D CAD model will reflect only the portions of the RP-1 facility necessary to
communicate the proposed scope of work to IEUA staff and contractors. Due to the low level of
complexity, the 3D CAD mode! will depict an appropriate level of detail to communicate the design to
IEUA staff without the need for developing renderings.

2.1 50% Design

The 50% Design milestone will include a 50% Design Workshop where the 3D model will be presented to
IEUA staff. Prior to the 50% Design Workshop, RMCwill submit a 50% Design review package that includes
the following:

* DeslgnPlans
o Detalled Equipment Schedules
o Plan and Profiles
o Structural Plans and Elevations
o Yard Piping
o Design Survey
* Catalogue Sheets for Major Equipment
= Draft Specifications
¢ Table of Contents
o Major Equipment
Supporting Calculations
* Draft Process Control Narrative — The Process Control Narrative will be limited to those controls
installed or medified as part of the proposed design and will be consistent with the template
provided in Attachment K of the RFP.
o Draft Operations Procedure Manual — Per Task 3.3.

2.2 85% Design

RMC will submit a review package upon 85% completion of design that reflects or responds to 50% design
review comments received from |EUA and will include the Tollowing:




2.3

Design Plans

Specifications

Proposed edits to [EUA's Standard Specifications
Updated estimate of probable construction cost
Updated supporting calculations

Updated Process Control Narrative

Control System Subcontractor Pre-Qualification Package

100% Design

RMC will submit a review package upon 100% completion of design that reflects or responds to 85% design
review comments received from IEUA and will include the following:

> & ® & % = 8 3

2.4

Design Plans

Specifications

Standard Specifications incorporating edits accepted by IEUA
Final Engineer's Estimate

Final supporting calculations

Final Process Control Narrative

Asset List

Shop Drawing Submittal List

Arc-Flash Locatlions List

Final Plans and Specificotions

RMC will update the 100% Design package to reflect final comments received from IEUA. Upon IEUA's
acceptance of the Plans and Specifications, RMC will submit the following:

Final Plans — Mylar sheets and electronic PDF format

Final Specifications — Hard copy {unbound} and electronic PDF format
Final supporting calculations

Final Engineer’s Estimate

Task 2 Assumptions:

IEUA will provide complete review of each design deliverable and provide consolidated comments
within 14 calendar days of receiving each design deliverable

IEUA will provide review comments in electronic format

IEUA or its SCADA Enterprise Project consultant will identify the specific PLC platform {new or
existing) to be used for control of the proposed upgrades, provide details of programming methods
and SCADA standards by the 50% Design Workshop, and specify /0 termination locations for
proposed scope of work




Task 2 Deliverables

+  50% Design (Electronic PDF files delivered via email or FTP; up to 15 hard coples each of Plans and
Specifications and 3 copies of all other documents)
85% Design (Electronic PDF files delivered via email or FTP; up to 15 hard copies each of Plans ond
Specifications and 3 coples of all other documents

+  100% Design (Electronic PDF files delivered via emall or FTP; up to 15 hord copies each of Plans
and Specifications and 3 copies of all other documents

*  Final Plans and Specifications {Electronic PDF files delivered on two CDs; one copy each of wet-
signed full-size Plans, Specifications, and Calculations and one copy each of half-size Plans and all
other documents}

*  Final Plans, AutoCAD files (Electronic files delivered on LD}

Task 3 — Construction Administration Assistance

Task 3.1 Pre-Bid Support

During the advertising period, RMC wlll respond to.questions from Bidders, will attend a pre-bid meeting
and will assist in preparation of up to two addenda. This task assumes all questions can be answered
with written responses and no revisions will be required to the drawings.

Task 3.2 Bid Evaluation

RMC will review bids received and provide a written recommendation to IEUA as required.

Task 3.3 Operation Procedures Manual

RMC will prepare an Operation Procedures Manual consistent with the template referenced in the RFP.
The manual will be Imited to the operational modifications made to the existing processes and is not
intended to serve as a manual for the entire Headworks, Primary or Secondary systems.

Task 3 Assumptions:
* None

Task 3 Deliverables
Addenda (as required)
*  Operation Procedures Manual (Electronic PDF files delivered via CD and two hard copies)




Task 4 — Project Management
4.1 Project Meetings/Workshops

RMC will prepare for and attend up to seven project meetings/workshops with IEUA at key points
throughout deslgn of the project. The meetings are anticipated to include the following:

Kickoff Meeting

PDR Review Meeting

50% Design Workshop

85% Design Review Meeting

100% Design Review Meeting
Process Controfs Narrative Meeting
« One additional meeting (TBD)

* 5 % @& =

RMC will prepare an agenda and meeting notes for each meeting/workshop identified above and
distribute to the IEUA Project Manager. At a minimum, RMC's Project Manager will attend each meeting.
It is assumed that other project coordination and meetings can occur through conference calls, which may
also include web-based presentations.

4.2 Project Tracking and Communication

RMC will prepare and submit progress reports and an updated project schedule with the monthly project
invoice. RMC will provide regular project coordination, communication and updates to IEUA and track the
project scope, budget and schedule. Since the same Project Manager for the RP-1 Mixed Liquor Return
Pumps project will be managing the RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary Upgrades project, project
management dutles can be streamlined and a cost savings realized.

4.3 Quality Assurance and Quality Control

RMC will implement its Quality Assurance and Quality Control Program requirements for the project,
which will include senior level technical review of major project deliverables.

Task 4 Assumptians
s Project duration is approximately 12 months (design and bid support)

Task 4 Deliverables
s Meeting Agendas (PDF or Microsoft Word files by email)
»  Meeting Minutes (PDF or Microsoft Word files by emaii)
«  Monthly Project Schedule (hard copy with invoice)
= Monthly Progress Report (hard copy with invoice)




Exhibit B



wrves Rasiue e 17 ‘weai p. "L L2 ) gl OO0 Pam san A S 2y e »
syl ko] el 2] PRI Lol e LioaTeous Sush SN PLA MR s 10 d ) I We UOPEI wnop may o g ppel) BN S8 WOV ‘oofand au Joj Eupidenl) apydmilindo sppuand o paynbal ol ad B Jals LoM E

E!-E.—i._t!._! T-ll.l‘n‘:!iill!!iﬂ
o P 8 A G2 L [Ragw0c; nacaiept AR K4 D) r
0L WY TS I 3R DARKL 5 B a8 o5 e ) BOSEEL 'AsAss Nopiapoiie Iiaauno.ls.!ill ]
Jsltﬁllnosil:.!!llllmu
Taoud DU pasysans ‘Auspem spnpy T
P A L P S P Y LRI T R en Al S £
i o % [) 3
13 @ ] [} |
Viga | TS U e T re oF L)
= H Many LI - . ] —N . I S e
M Y T e - 18 L]
i i o i - A l
AL it ki gl i o3 -
T S (- it
K {....M ol i TN H (1 "] l“
ek B EeTOP Cisven s i i e
A T R e | @ _ - 1
[ A 1 Wil - i T
» Zn -
W 3 3
naves N - . )
olaen () i ]
- A
P T "
o i!im.nl. . “
I
-

.....

sopesBdn Asepuoass pue lewind ‘SHIOMPERH i -di
Kouaby sepnnn andwg [puegpy)
slzunsy avgd ! gu?u.ﬁ.ﬁé

onNg




Exhibit C



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

F \' .
L CONSULTING SERVICES INVOICE
Company ABC Company Pay Est. No.: Contract Date: Involcs Date: fisids s
ontra AB-X0KK ject Manager: |This Period: From: 172015
Jamak Zughbi To: 973072015
ice No. JConsult Rel  X000(X
SAP Original | Total This Perlod Total to Date Progress | Remaining
Line Contr. Value From: 9/1/2015 From: 9972015 to Confract
PONo. | o | WBSEiementNo. | em Description To: 9302015 To: 0/302015 | Date | Value
No. Amount (3) | % Complete fmount ($]% Complete] Amount {$) % Compiete] Amount ($)
485000x| 1 |ENT1S00.00.F DNSD 50% Design Services §0.00] #DWR $0.00 { #DIVA! $0.00 | #DIVIOI $0.00
2 |EN1500u00.F.DNBS B85% Design Services $0.00| #DIVI $0.00[ #DIVIOH $0.00 | #DIVIOE $0.00
3 |EN1500c00.F DFLP Final Design $0.001 #DIVIO! $0.00 | #DIVIO! $000 | #DIVIO! $0.00
4 |EN1500000.G.CNSW.O0Constr Support Services #DIVIO 3000 | #Divil $0.00 | #DIv/Dt $0.00
Subtotal Original Contrg $0.00 $0.00 £0.00 $0.00
CONTRACT AMENDMENTS: -
SAP Amended Total This Period Total to Date Progress | Remalning
Line Contract Valu From: From: to Contract
PO No. ltem WBS Efement No.  |Amendment Description To: To: Date Velue
No. Amount ($) | % Complete Jmount (§{% Complete| Amount (§) [% Complets) Amount ($
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
$0.00 $0.00 0% %
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
Subtotal Contr. Amendnj $0.00 $0.00 £0.00 $0.00
Total Cont. with Amendr $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYMENT SUMMARY FOR THIS PERIOD: ___PRIOR PAYMENT SUMMARY:
From:  8/1/2015 From:
To. To;
Amount Eamexd Original Contract $0.00 punt Eamnd Orig Contract $0.00
Amount Eamed Amendments $0.00 punt Eamd Amendments, 50.00
< Back Charges $0.00 Back Charges $0.00
Amount Due This Period | $0.00 | Prior Payments
TOTAL PAYMENT SUMMARY: CONTRACT SCHEDULE SUMMARY:
Total Contract Contract Start Date: 101972014
Contract Duration: 365
Contract Completion Date:  10/9/2015
Total Original Contract $0.00 phorized Time Extension: 0
Total Cantract Amendments $0.00 Jevised Completion Date:  10/9/2015
Total Paymenis to Date $0.00 PROJECT COMPLETION SUMMARY:
Back Chamas $0,00[ Contract Time Expred:  102%
Payment this period $0,00 bontract Work Complete: ~ #DIVAD!
Balance of Contract | $0.00
Consultant Approval:
Title: Signature: Date:
inland Empire Utllitles Agency Approvals:
Froj. Engineer: Dafe:__ExecMgr. / Assistant GM: Date:
Deputy Manager: Date___ General Managar. Date:
Dept. Manager. Date:

1111172015




Exhibit D



3[NP2YIS H10A)

m.w ffatI L LTI UL WA
& aeaseny o 6T LUG/TETML JUETETNL SASpO
A o (4 CMTT R CHEfmaL SR oET
m - LIN/ERAM  LUETAPHL SR OE
g 4 s e
o, o1t _._5533 falh T
mose 9 Stfe FUAST/TT ML STAST/TENYL shep ()
S P gusy/er i stfsgoranl slapge
s T?seﬂ..o: ST/TRAT 301 oz
e AL T
-3 YTt u_S_.mau.._.‘ LY
=g ofaz/enond  SlfeT/ENl  sAep LT
e = sHistfarL AT/ sz
@ E b srR STjvtfaany  skepgE
EII-!LM.E | omevom suSMwen RO
B Seww SUREESL T
g | — SUOE/SUON  STAI/eTML  sARREE
g T
P b _Eﬂ:ui wiizeny  chepg
3 Esiiiqﬁﬂms _ Lo/ paph  SUSHrPAMA shapg
.m ) §rjafypom aifyefenyl  sAspol
m. SUEZ/EP  mfoftnyL  SAepsE
_ma ou/evol  oTLEWN  sAepol
ﬂM SLAT P BLIER B Aeg g
-4 | GLASTIE DRAL SOALEIT Dk
’ g

l

sapLaddn }._mmmm@ww@d munr_::.n_.ﬁfaﬁunw: LdH YN

UORRIBGL WNG-5Y

wozsop pafasd
AIRPUCORE/AIRUMA/FUOMABIH jo MoRANGIICY
dUNfpUORERINIES

ang spig

wausio@EARg SBmRd URIRG |t

e A L e
SWaWNsOg BN X00T

[ufiseq %eg) mogtad wral
aidojana( Ul %EE

coysyngy ol %08
[uBhvoa %05} ey vnal
Wanldogany wilisig %05

104 MZREU|d 7 SWBURLGY Aoy

(s a3 PaRAs) HQd Faniidy v
{uad) sowmad vnal i
(uqa) 1edey; VB Amuuiia.g yesg _
(2 '8 T "SON JALL} MARABH Y31 i




Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1E



-

L3
k Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: January 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Commiittee (1/13/16)
Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (1/13/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindsta
General Manager
Submitted by: Emest Yeboah ’Ef(
Executive Manager of Operations/Assistant General Manager
Kenneth Tuliau %ﬂ
Manager of Maintériance
Subject: Contract Award for As-Needed Supply of Pipe and Hardware Items
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002023 to ASAP Industrial Supply of Fontana, California,
establishing a three-year contract for the purchase of pipe and steel products (one-year
firm-fixed price with two, one-year options); and

2. Authorize the General Manager or his designee to execute the contract with two, one-year
potential contract extensions.

BACKGROUND

Miscellaneous pipe and steel products are used throughout the Agency for the repair and
maintenance of Agency’s equipment. In 2008, a contract with American Material Company was
approved by the Board for as-needed piping and steel supplies for operations and maintenance
purposes. This fiscal year, Agency staff reviewed the utilization of these piping supplies and
recommended to re-bid the contract for a more competitive pricing.

A list of 250 inventory and non-inventory products was sent out to bid for pricing, based on the
Agency’s actual procurement activity and usage over a twelve-month period. Staff solicited
proposals through The BidNet Network online solicitation system. Three responsive proposals
were received; American Material Company, Applied Industrial Supply, and ASAP Industrial



Contract Award for As-Needed Supply of Pipe and Hardware Items
January 20, 2016
Page 2

Supply. Of those three proposals, ASAP Industrial Supply was the lowest bidder. This contract
with ASAP Industrial Supply ensures a fixed price, as identified on the rate schedule, for the
duration of the contract. Miscellaneous pipe and steel products will be purchased on an “as
needed/as ordered” basis. The annual average expenditure for pipe and steel products for
maintenance is approximately $85,000 per year.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On June 18, 2008, the Board approved the competitive award of Contract No. 4600000197 to
American Materials Supply.

IMPACT ON BUDGET
Funds have been included in the current fiscal year, FY 2016/17, and FY 2017/18 Regional

QOperations and Maintenance (RO) fund, O&M Materials & Supplies budget for the purchase of
miscellaneous pipe and steel products.

G:/Board-Rec/2015/16009 Contract Award for As-Needed Supply of Pipe and Hardware Items 1-20-16



Iniang =m

i UTILITIES AGENCY

\1 lend Empire

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4800002023
FOR
AS-NEEDED SUPPLY OF PIPE AND HARDWARE ITEMS

This CONTRACT (Contract), is made and entered into this ! 5““‘ day of_mmm,zme. by and
between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and exdsting in the County

of San Bernardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred to as
"Agency”) and ASAP industrial Supply of Fontana, Califomia (hereinafter referred to as "Supplier), for the as-
needed supply of pipe and hardware items.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein, the parties

agree as follows:
A PROJECT MANAGER All direction related to this Contract shall come from the designated

Contract No. 45600002023
rh

Contract Administrator. Details of the Agency's assignment are as follows:

Project Manager.  Charlie Batongmalaque
Location: 2662 E. Wainut Street
Ontario, CA 91781
Telephone:  {8090) 683-1883
Emai  cbatongmalaque@jeua.org

SUPPLIER ASSIGNMENT: nquiries related to this Contract shall be referred to the foliowing:

Supplier's Representative: Diane Blackburn
Address: 10927 Jasmine Sireet
Fontana, CA 92337
Telephone: (09} 923-2727
Facsimile: {908} 429-9658
E-mail; diane@asapis.com
ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Confract Documents.

Whers any confiicts exist between the general terms and conditons, addenda, attachment(s), or
other contractual documents, the governing order of precedence shall be as foliows:

Amendment(s) to Contract No. 4600002023

Contract No. 4600002023, including Exhibit A - Price Schedule
Addenda to Request for Proposal No. RFP-RH-15-052
Agency's Request for Proposal No. RFP-RH-15-052

Supplier's Best & Finaf Proposal dated November 18, 2015

U oR o e

SCOPE OF WORK / GENERAL INFORMATION: This is & fixed Lt price master contract covering

the “as needed” supply of various pipe and hardware items.

Estimated Quantities: The Supptier shali supply the pipe and hardware items to be used by the
Agency on as “as needed/as ordered” basis during the term of this Contract, A list of hardware items
which may be needed/ordered by the Agency i& shown under Exhibit A - Price Schedule and
canstitltes a representative example fisting of items which may be needed/ordered by the Agency in
the futrre. However, the Agency will not be obligated to purchase any specific tems and/or

quantities and reserves the right to purchase either mare, less ar none of these products at the fixed
unit price documented within this Contract.

Page 1



Ordering Protscol: Delivery orders will be placed on an “as-needed” basis to suit the Agency's
requirements throughout the Contract period. Supplier will be provided a list of Agency personnel
whao are authorized to place delivery orders against this master confract  The Agency may update
saii authorization list from time to time necessary. Only the parsonne! refiected on said list will be
authorized to place delivery orders. Delivery orders shall be transmitted fo Supplier via e-mail only.
Verbal orders shall nat be accepted.

Shipping Instructions: Shipments shall be made within 2 business days efter issuance of a written
(e-mailed] order from authorized Agency personnel. Deliveries shall be made between the hours of

7:00 am. and 3:00 p.m. in select cases, Agency personnel may choose to “will call” the ordered
items from the selected Supplier's facility.

Delivery Locaﬁons Delivery orders may ship to the following addresses: one of which will be
specified by I[EUA ordering personnel at time of e-mail order placement:

Regional Plant No. 1 — Warehouse
2662 E. Walnut St.
Cntario, CA 91761

Regional Ptant No. 2
16400 El Prado Road
Chino, CA 81708

Carbon Canyon Wastewater Recyciing Facility
14850 Telephone Ave.
Chino, CA 21708

Regional Piant No. 4
12811 6th Street
Rancha Cucamonga, CA 9172¢

Regionai Piant No. §
6088 Kimball Ave.
Chino, CA 91708

The Agency reserves the right to add any additional locations as may subsequently be required. Any
added locations shall receive the same product, service, pricing, etc. as required in the original
Contract.

Termination: The Agency may reject delivery or terminats the Contract if the guality of the deliverad
product is substandard. In the event delivered product is rejected, it shali be the sole responsibllity of
the Supplier to immadiately remove said product and provide accepiable replacement product at the
sole expense of the Supplier. The Agency may terminate the Centract or simply refrain from placing
subsequent delivery orders should two or more deliveries be rejected in a one year period.

E JERM OF CONTRACT { OPTIONS: The term of this Contract shall run from the date of its bi-lateral
execution through January 31, 2017. Additionally, upon the Agency and the Supplier reaching
mutual agreement as to any/all revisions neaded to the Exhibit A - Rate Schedule, this Contract may
be extended via formal written amendment and via one year increments, for up to two (2) additional
years, which would result in an aggregate total Coniract term of three years. In the event the Agency
desires o exercise the Contract extension options provided for In this Section, the Agency shall
provide written notice to the Supplier prior to the expiration of the criginal Contract term or any
extension thereof.

F. (This section has been intentionally deleted.)

ContractNo. 4600002023 T Page2
th



G. PAYMENT AND COMPENSATION: The Agency shall pay Supplier's properly executed invaics{s}
within thirty (30) calendar days following receipt of the invoice. Payment will be withheld for any
product which does not meet or exceed Agency requirements or have proven unacceptable untit
such product is replaced and accepted by the Agency's Contract Administrator.

Supplier's invoices shall be submitied to: infand Emypire Utilities Agency
Attn: Accounts Payable Department
P.0. Box 9020
Chino Hills, CA 81708

OR invoices may be submitted electronically via: APGroup@ieus.org

As compensation for product provided under this Contract, the Agency shafl pay the Supplier [n
accordance with the Price Schadule listed under Exhiblt A to this document.

Supplier Mark-Up Percantage for Unliated tama: If the Agency requests Supplier to provide an
ftem(s) not listed within the Exhibit A - Price Schedule, the price paid by Agency to the Supplier shall
be +12.0% above the actual cost paid by Supplier for that un-isted item(s}.

H. FITNESS FOR DUTY"
1. Fitness: Supplier and its Subcontract personnel on Agency property:

a. shall report for work in & manner fit to do their job;

b. shali not be under the influence of or in pagsession of any alcoholic beverages or of
any controlled substance (except a controlled substance as prescribed by a
physician sa tong as the performance or safety of the work is not affected thereby),
and

c. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its nature,
may have a discemible adverse impact on the business or reputation of the Agency.

2, Complignce: Supplier shall advise all supplier and subcontractor personnel and associated
third parties of the requirements of the Contract ("Fitness for Duty Requirements”) before
they enter on Agency property and shall immediately remove from Agency property any
employee determined o be in violation of these requirements. Supplier shall impose these
requirements on its Subcontractors. The Agency may cancel the Contract if Supplier
violates these Fitness for Duly Requirements.

i, REQUIRED INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Supplier shall maintain at Supplie’'s
sole expense, the following insurance.

A. Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1. General Liabilty: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury,
personal injury ang properly damage. Coverage shail bo at least as broag as
Insurance Services Office form number GL 00 01 10 01 covering Commercial
General Liability. If Commercial General Liabliity insurance or other form with 2
general aggregate imit is used, either the geners! aggregate limit shail apply
;;parataly to this projectiocation, or the general aggregate limit shall be

,000,000.

W

Contract No. 4600002023 Page 3
th



2. Automobite Liability: $500,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily injury
and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services

Office form number CA 00 01 10 01, covering Automabile Liability, including “any
auio.”

3 Workers' Compensation and Employers Lishility.: Workers' compensation limits as
required by the Labor Code of the State of California and employers Liability limits of
$1,000.000 per accident.

eductibles and Self-nsured Retention: Any deductibles or seif-insured retention must be
declared to and approved by the Agency. At the aption of the Agency, either. the insurer
shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention (as respects the Agency),
its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners and engineers unger contract
to the Agency; or the Supplier shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and
related investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be gndorsed to confain, the
following provisions:

1. General Ligbility and Automobile Liability Coverage

a The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners
and any engineers under contract fo the Agency are to be covered as
additionally insureds, endorsement CG2010 1185, respects. fiability
arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the Supplier, products
and completed operations of the Supplier, premises owned, occupied or
used by the Supplier, or automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by
the Supplier. The coverage shali contain no special limitations on the
scope of protection afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials. employees
or volunteers. ¥ Form CG 2010 10 93 or CG 2010 03 97 are issued in
place of the CG 2010 11 85 form, then it is necessary to issue Form CG
2037 10 01 in addition to the 10 83 or 03 87 Forms.

b. The Supplier's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects
the Agency, its officer, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners or
engineers under contract to the Agency. Any insurance or self-insurance
maintained by the Agency, its officers, officlals, employees, volunteers,
property owners or engineers under contract to the Agency shall be excess
of the Supplier's insurance and shall not contribute with it

c. Any failure to comply with reparting provisions of the policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the Agercy, its officers, officials, employees,
volunteers, property owners or engineers under contract to the Agency

d. The Supplier's insurarce shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim i8 made or suit is brought, except with respect o the limits of
the insurer's labillty.

e The Supplier may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy cr muitipie
policies. Any such additional policies written as excess insurance shall not
provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agres to waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency, its
officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners or engineers under
coniract to the Agency for logses arising from work performed by the Supplier for
the Agency.

Contract No. 4600002023
rh



3 All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endgrsed to state that
coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party, reduced in
coverage or in fimits except afer ten (10} days' prior written notice by certified mail,
retum receipt requested, has been given to the Agency.

D. Agcceptability of Insurers: insurance is to be placed with insurers with & Best's rating of no
lags than A:Vl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of Califomnia.

m

Verification of Coverage: Supplier shall fumish the Agency with certificates of insurance and
with originai endorsements effecting coverage required by the Agency for themseives and ali
subcontractors prior to commencing work or aliowing any subcontractor to commence work
under any subcontract. The certificates and endorsements for each insurance paoiicy are o
be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All
certificates and endcrsements are to be approved by the Agency before work commences.
The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of ail required insurance
policies, at any time.

F. Submittal of Certificates: Supplier shall submit all required certificates and endorsements to
the following:

Roger Hughbanks (via e-mail: rhughbanks@leua.org) or
inland Empire Utiiities Agency

P.0. Box 8020

Chino Hilis, CA 81708

J. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

1. Status Of Supplier: The Supplier ie retalned as an independent Supplier only, for the sale
purpose of providing product as described herein, and not an employee of the Agency.

2. Observing Laws And Ordinances: The Suppiier or any Subcontractor shall keep itself fully
informed of al existing andior pending etate and federal laws and all county and city
ondinances and reguiations which in any manner affect the supply of any product, conduct of
any services or tasks performed under this Contract, and of ali such orders and decrees of
bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same. The Supplier or any
Subconfractor shall at all fimes observe and comply with ali such existing lawe, ordinances,
regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect and indemnify, as required herein, the
Agency, its officers, employees and agents against any claim or liability arising from or
based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, regutation, order or decree, whether by
the Supplier or its employees.

K} Subconiract Services: Any subconfracts for the performance of any services under this
Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the [EUA Contract Administrator.
4, Indemnification: Supplier shell indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees and assigns,

and shall defend and hold them harmiess from all liabilities, demands, actions, claims,

losses and expenses, including reascnable attormeys’ fees, which ariae out of or are related
to

A. The negligence, recklessness or wilful misconduct of the Supplier, its directors,
employees, agents and sssigns, [n the performance of work under this contract

B. Any and all actions, proceedings, damages, costs, expenses, penslfies or liabliities, in
law or equity, or every kind or nature whatsoever, arising out of resulting from, or on

Contract No. 4600002023

Pages
rh N



account of the violation of any govemmental law or regulation, compliance with which is the
responsibility of the Supplier;

C. Any and all losses, expenses, damages (including damages to the work itseff),
aftomneys' fees, and other costs, including all costs of defense, which any of them may incur
with respects & the failure, neglect, or refusal of Supplier to faithfully perform the work and
all of the Supplier's obligations under the agreement. Such costs, expenses, and damages
shall incdlude all costs, including attomeys’ fees, incurred by the indemnified parties in any
lawsuit to which they are a party.

j - No official of the Agency whe Is authorized in such capacity and on
behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part in negotiating,
making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract relating to services of tasks
to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall become directly or indirectly persanally
interested in this Contract

6. Egue! Qpportunity: During the performance of this contract the Agency, the Supplier and
any Subcontractor shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for empioyment
because of race, color, religion, sex, sge, marital status, national origin, or physical
handicap.

7. DRisputes:

a All disputes arising cut of or in relation to this Contract shall be determined in
accordance with this section. The Supplier shall pursue the work to completion in
accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project Manager notwithstanding
the existence of dispute. By entering into this Contract, both parties are obligated,
and hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or relating to the Contract
which remain unresoived after the exhausfion of the procedures provided herein, to
independent arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration shalt be
conducted under California Code of Civii Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq., or their
sUCCessor.

b. Any and ali disputes during the pendency of the work shalt be subject to resolution
by the Agency Project Manager and the Supplier shall comply, pursuant to the
Agency Project Manager instructions. if the Supplier is not satisfied with any such
resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file a written protest with the
Agency Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving writien
notice of the Agency's decision. Failure by Supplier to file a written protest within
seven (7) cglendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and acceptance of the
Agency Project Manager's resoiution. The Agency’s Project Manager shall submit
the Supplier's written protests to the Chief Executive Officer/General Manager
(CEOI/GM), together with a copy of the Agency Project Manager's written decision,
for his or her consideration within seven (7) calendar days after recsipt of said
protest(s). The CEQ/GM shall make his or her determination with respect to each
protest filed with the Agency Project Manager within ten (10} calendar days after
recelpt of said protest(s). If Supplier e not satisfied with any such resciution by the
CEO/GM, they may fiie a written request for arbiiration with the Project Manager
within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the CEO/GM's
decision,

c. in the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single
neutra! Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner.

(1) The Demand for Arbitration shall include 2 list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Supplier to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency shall
determine if any of the names submitted by Supplier are acceptable and, if
80, such person will be designated as Arbitrator.

Contract No. 4600002023
th

" Page6




{2) in the event that none of the names submitted by Supplier are accepiable
to the Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in Step (g) ie
unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Supplier a kst of five names of
persons acceptsble to the Agency for appointment as Arbitrator. The
Supptier shal!, in tumn, have seven (7} calendar days in which to determine if
one such perscn is acceptable.

3 If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unabie to mutually agree upon a
neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitied
to the San Bemardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration,
Including but not fimited to reasonabie attomeys' fees, shall be recoverable
by the party prevailing In the arbitration. |f this arbitration ie appesisd to a
court pursuant o the procedure under Califormia Code of Civil Procedure
Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also
include court costs associated with such appeals, Including but not fimited
to reasonable stiomeys' fess which shall be recoverable by tha prevailing
parly.

d Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Supplier in mediation or
arbitration commenced by a Supplier on the Project pursuant to Public Contracts
Code Sections 20104 et seg. Such joinder shall be initiated by written notice from
the Agency's representative to the Supplier.

K INFRINGEMENT: Supplier represents and warrants that Work and Documentation shall be free of
any claim of trade secret, rade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent infingement or other viciation
of any Proprietary Rights of any person.

Supplier shall defend, indemnify and hoid harmiess, Agency, its officers, directors, agents,
employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and harmless from any and all
ligbility, damages, losses, ciaims, demands, actions, causes of action, and costs Including
reasonabie atiomeys' fees and expenses arising out of any claim that use of the Work or
Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation infringes upon any trade secret,
trade mark, trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

Supplier shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by Agency under the
Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to use the Work and Documentation,
to replace or madify the Work and Documentation as approved by Agency so as to obviate any such
claim of infingement, or to put up a satisfactory bond o permit Agency's continued use of the Work
and Documentation.

L TAXES. FEES, AND CHARGES: The Supplier, and any of its Subcontractors, shall pay all sales,
consumer, use and other similar taxes, and pay all charges and fees required to be paid by the

Supplier, or any of its Subcontractors, in accordance with stats, county, end local laws and
ordinances.

M. NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by deposlting it
in & United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid, and addressed to the
party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Warren Green
Manager of Contracts/Procurement & Facllities Sertvices
Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District
P.C. Box 8020
Chino Hills, CA 81709

th



Supplier. Veronica Schmidt
Partner
ASAP Industrial Supply
10927 Jasmine Street
Fontana, CA 92337

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery, upon receipt
thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the mement of deposit in the course of transmission with the
United States Postal Service.

N. INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire agreement between the Agency and
the Supplier as to those matters contained herein. No pror oral or written understanding shall be of
any force or effect with respect to these matters covered by the Contract Documents. This Contract
may not be modified, altered, or amended except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and
the Supplier. (Government Code Secfion 4154)

O. GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is ta be govemed by and constructed in accordance with the
laws of the State of California.
P. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: Al of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Contract shall

inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Supplier, and their respective successors
and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment of the duties or benefits of the Supplier
under this Contract may be assigned, transferred or ctherwise disposed of without the prior written
consent of the Confract Administrator and/or Agency: and any such purperted or attempted
assignment, transfer, or dispcsal without the prior written consent of the Contract Administrator
andfor Agency shall be nuil, void, and of nc legal effect whatsoever.

R. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hoid the other responsible for the effects of acts occurring
beyond their controf; e.g., war, riots, strikes, acts of nature, etc.

S, JERMINATION: The Agency reserves the right to, at any time, immediately suspend and/or
terminate this Contract upon issuance of written notice to the Supplier. In the event of such
termination, the Agency shall pay Supplier for all authorized and Supplier-invoiced product, approved
by the Contract Administrator, up to the date of such termination.

T. CHANGES: The Agency may, at any time, make changes to this Contracts Scope of Work;
inciuding additions, reductions and other alteraions to any or all of the work. However, such
changes shall only be made via writien amendment to this Contract. The Contract Prics and Work
Schedule shall be equitably adjusted, If required, to account for such changes and shall be set forth
within the Contract Amendment.

U. NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished under this Contract unless
and until a fully executed Contract has been completed by all responsible parties and a Notice to
Proceed has been issued by the Agency.

AS WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be entered as of the day and
year writien above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY., ASAP INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY:
A Municipal Water District:

Uk ned QAT tofals

P. Joseph Grindstaff Date Veronice Schmidt/ Date
General Manager Bartner

Contract No, 4600002023

"Page8
th



N DTS (HEDBYYY)
3com' CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE s

THI® CERTIFICATE (8 ISBUED AS A TAATTER OF INFORMATICN ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIQHTS UPQN THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFIGATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED EY THE FOLICIES
EELOW. THES CERTIFICATE OF IRSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT DETWEEN THE [BEBUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICAYE HOLDER.

INEORTANT: I the certificzts ho'der [s an ADDITICNAL INSURED, the policy(les} muat be endorsad. It QUBROGATION IB WAIVED, subfsct ta
he terme ang condiions of the policy, cerlaln poiloies mey require an sndorsemant. A wiztemunt on this certificats doss not confes righte tc the
certificzte toider In sy of sush endorssmant(s).

PROQUCER A Goeg Ells
KE InSursnce | EAK
4540 Esaxmy Vills Road %ﬁssll 568-2050C L IAJG, Mo); (65E) 377-4901
suite 112 ! - \
gan Diego CA 92133 ApomEss:.  gregéws-insugezce.oon i
N AFPORDING COVERASE | NAc#
NSURSR A ; Stcurity ¥ational Insurance Ce ;[“1“
INSURED Ll iy IKSURER®: Sclden Emgle Insuzance Company 10836
Assp Todustrial Ins
p risl Supply — i
10927 Jasmine ft RSEURER O : 1
Fontana CA 52337 | MEURER W: ‘i
F: '
CQVERAGES CERTIFIGATE NUMBER: Cext_ID 3612 REVISION NUMBER:

THIE |8 T CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSLIRANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERICD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

R TVPE OF msURANCE Tilmn muﬂg&._;.mﬁi Y | werrs
QENERAL LIABILITY | EAZH COCURRENCE § 2,000,000
» [ x| couverciaL aevera LaBLITY ' BTE1656154430 li6/2/3028 |10/2/2026 O T oecn) 18 100,000
l CLAIMS-MADE E] QOCCUR I | MED mmnm § 5,800
|| | i PERSONAL& ADVINJURY |8 2,800,000
L | GENERAL ADGREGATE § 4,000,000
GEN1 AGGREBATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: | FRODUCTS - COMPIOPAGG |3 4,000,000

g becuce[ |BS LoG i s
| AUTOMORILE LINBLLITY % | (Enaccdenty s 1,000,000

B | R|avaumo Y BAWLE56154420 jte/1/2008 (207273026 BODILY INJURY (Par porson] | §

I JoHee LED | BODRLY INJURY (Por sectnt | $

|| HIRED AUTOS o %

s

EACGH OCCURRENCE S

AGGREGATE §

5

v | swcioese2s I — YL A

ELGACHACCIDENT . |3 1,000,000
| s,s..mms-sssuﬁ s 1,000,000
i E-LDI!ME-FQLWLI?‘IT 1,006,00Q

: N

| t
i

CESCRIETION OF OPERATIORS | LOCATIONS / VIBMICLES mmm.nmmméuhxmwhmm

Inland Empire Ttilities Agency, it officers, officials, employess, vclunteszs, property owners oF

engineazs srs listed s sdditionsl ipsured ap reguired by writtem acntzact. Primary &

:‘nn-en.t:ibutm wordiag spplies. 30 dmy motice fer csncellastiocn or policy chasgs, 10 dey agtice
oT ROR-PRY.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CAN TIGN

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABCVE DEBCRIBED POLICEES BE SANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THERNOF, NOTWE Wil BE DELIVERED IN

fnland Smpire Utilities Agency ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Attn: RogsrIughbanks

P.0. Bex §020 AUTHORIZED RERESENTATIVE
Chino Eills A 91709 {9 /3

€ 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. Aff rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2010/05) Tha ACORD name ard logo are registered merks of ACORD

Page L of 1



Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2A



N

k Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: January 13, 2016
To: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee

(01/13/16)
Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (01/13/16)

From: P. Joseph Grindstaff,
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Shaun J. Stone %
Manager of Engin g
Subject: RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR Consultant Contract Award Update
RECOMMENDATIONS

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors.

BACKGROUND

Beginning in June 2013, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) started a planning initiative to
update the Agency’s Wastewater Facilities Master Plan (WFMP). As part of the WFMP, the
Agency planned facilities for growth and optimization of wastewater collection, treatment, and
recycled water systems. The WFMP incorporated the wastewater flow projections developed by
the Integrated Water Resources Plan (IRP) and operational knowledge of the existing treatment
systems, to develop a comprehensive facilities and operations plan. According to the WFMP,
influent wastewater flows are projected to increase as a result of population growth in the service
area. By the year 2060, influent flows at RP-1 are projected to increase as much as 20 percent and
more than double at RP-5. The following table provides the current facility treatment capacities,
forecasted 2035 and 2060 influent flows, and the year the existing facility treatment capacity is

anticipated to be exceeded:

Forecasted Influent Sewer Flows for RP-1 & RP-5

Facility | Existing Capacity | 2035 Flow | 2060 Flow | Capacity Exceeded
RP-1 32 MGD* 33.1 MGD | 36.3MGD 2030
RP-5 15.0 MGD 202 MGD | 272MGD 2025

* Estimated capacity as identified in WFMP




RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR Consultant Contract Award Update
January 13, 2016
Page 2 of 2

In addition to growth, the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) has begun a project
to raise the Prado Dam Spillway. The result of this project will raise the high water level behind
the dam causing the RP-2 solids treatment facility to be in danger of flooding, Therefore, RP-2
will need to be decommissioned and a new RP-5 solids treatment facility constructed with a
capacity to treat existing and projected southern service area flows.

The Agency created a project to develop a consolidated Preliminary Design Report (PDR) for the
RP-1 Liquids Treatment Expansion, RP-1 Solids Treatment Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment
Expansion, and RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility. The PDR is anticipated to consist of three separate
volumes, which include: RP-1 Liquids & Solids Treatment Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment
Expansion, and RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility. The PDR will determine the necessary size of the
required treatment capacity expansions at each of the facilities, provide the schedule for
completion of design and construction, and provide the project costs (design, construction, internal
labor, & contingency).

Staff issued a request for proposal for consultant engineering services to complete the RP-1 and
RP-5 Expansion PDR on November 3, 2015, and received three highly qualified proposals on
December 10, 2015: a joint venture between CH2M and Carollo, a joint venture between Parsons
and Brown & Caldwell, and MWH. A Technical Review Committee consisting of various Agency
departments and member Agency representatives was established to review and evaluate each of
the written proposals. In addition, interviews were conducted with all three prospective
engineering consulting teams on January 5, 2016. Staff has entered negotiations with the top
ranked engineering consulting team and will present the selected engineering team and the final
contract price to the Board of Directors on January 20, 2016.

The total combined project budget for EN16025, RP-1 Expansion PDR, and EN16028, RP-5
Expansion PDR, has been set at $3,000,000 with $2,500,000 allocated for consulting engineering
services and $500,000 allocated for internal labor. In addition, the Agency has been preliminary
approved for a $3,000,000 Planning SRF Loan to fund the project. The RP-1 and RP-5 Expansion
PDR is scheduled to be completed within one year of the contract award with a completion date
of January 20, 2017.

This PDR supports the Agency’s Wastewater Management Capacity Business Goal objective that
IEUA will maintain capacity within systems and facilities to meet essential service demands and

to protect public health and environment.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.
IMPACT ON BUDGET
None.

PJG:CB:SS:jm

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16007 RP-1RP-5 Expansion PDR Consultant Contract Award 1-13-16 Info.docx



LOAASIA HIAVM TVAICINMW Y

Kouaby saniin andwg pupjuf | y
Josuibug Jolusg 4

"Jd 'Sa|lIes e uoser

BuussuiBug Jo sebeueyy
"Jd '8U0IS T uneyg

e

W
—

O |
»

—.. -

N T A

8209LN3 8 G209} NT ‘ON 10901
pJeMY JOBJIUOD)
saoIAIeS Bulisauibug bunnsuo
poday ubisa-aid uoisuedx3y G-d¥ B L-dY




IDH1ISHR HILVAL IVEIDINGW ¥V
¢ Aouaby saynf) Aidus pupij ,d

‘Aemjjids weq opeld Jo uonens|a ssiel 0}
108(0id Bupejdwos JoySN 01 Joud Ajjioe juswieal] SPIloS G-dY MaU 0} Z2-dY 8jed0|8y -

GZ0Z Ag G-d¥ puedxa o} juswelinbay -«
0£0Z AQ 1-dY puedxa o} juswalinbay -«

sdwind YW 1o uone|ersu| yum Aloede) psjopoly ueld Jeiseiy saflijide J91eMISeM GLOT «
§70T a9 TLE ADW 707 A ST S-a¥
007 ADIA €92 A9 '€ +TON 7€ 1-dM

B o Mo | o Agrede)) SunsIx; NT1 B
- i i Fi I SChT nv d I
fipede) 14 090¢ 1 ££0T " J 4 e

G-dY 3 I-dY 10} SMO]4 19M3S JuaNjjuj pa3seralod

G1L0Z [udy pajaidwod (dINdM) Ueld JoISeIN Saijijioe J9)emalSepy -

yad co_mcmaxm G- n_m 2 |-dY







uoisuedx3
Juswieal] spijos

%2 Spinbi |-dY

uoisuedx3
Justijeal

~ spinbi] G-y

LVA1SIO BALVAA TVAIDINDW ¥
¥ Aouaby samnn Hauig pupiu ’ l~

.1

Aupoey
juswieal] spiios

SaWN|oA 2jeledas

384y} YIM HAd U0




1DMBLSIQ HILVM TVAIDINAW ¥

s Auaby sanmin aidu3 pubjuf ,Jv

1102 ‘0C "ver voneduio) uoday udiseq AdBuiweig
9L0Z ‘07 ‘UBPr DMy 10RIILO0Y) SeoIABS Buussulbug Sulnsuos
510z ‘G ‘uer SMSIAIBIU| JUB)NSL0D

5102 ‘0L 930 sjesodold Busaulbug BuRNSUOD JO 1CI809Y

aseld jo9loid

S 18foid

ity =
- o L1 e
1 -

; =L Dt

" ...J(P_ i AT
oy




IDHE1SI0 JILVM TVAIDINNW Y

2 Aouaby sapyn aaduiz pubyuj ’u

ueoT Buiuueld 44S WES 404 a|aibije si josfoid
000°000°S$ yeBpng joefoid [e30),
000°'000°c$ jejoL

000°005% (JogeT [2uisiug) JuswisBeusiy 1090l
000°005°Z$ 994 ubissg-aid UE}nNsLos

1S09 pajaaloid uondiiasag

= .-.”..l.. N

198(014

_ ﬂmm_u:m




Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2B



LIYASIA YAUVM IVADINNW ¥V
mc:wwc_mcm 4948 A>uaby sagijif aadwig puoju _
mﬁh m .ﬁr ﬁ@g%ﬁq. ﬁ @W@ﬁuﬂ? } < 4 -\. : H mt \ N

910¢ Aenuer
sajepdn j09loid Juswabeue
uoI32NJISU0) pue Bulidauibuz




1DRLSI BUVM IIDINOW ¥ 2oeu8)d] AJUNOSS pue ‘UoRESIUNWIWIOD ‘Wiele all
QAT fU UONjeuUIpJOnD pUE UOoJJ99]8s alnjiuing qe
910Z Uer ul spigisue|d Uo asidaApe — uoljesiyijenb-aud siojoenuo)

alepdn/malAral 91BWIISS }SOD UOIONIISUOD)

ubisep %001 sj8|dwo)

Buuepusy qe’

uoljeuIpiooo BUIuoISSILILIOD/WS)SAS |0)U0D
ssalboid ul 44y walsAs Jejog

malnal ubisep 9,Gg — Jue|d jesusn
a19|dwoo ubisap 9,68 — Auojeloqe]

:sjuiod snoo4

e O :S9I)IAIOE JuBLINg
Alojesoge| Ajijenb Jajem mau JO uoiONIISUOD pue ubisaq :yiom Jo adoog

W 1LZ$ 196pnq jo9foid |ejo)
N GE€°1$ :10Benuod Jualin)

Alojesoge] Ajjenp Jslep) - 800S LN




IDTHASHG MRV, TVIDINAW ¥

€ fouaby 53RN S4A PUB]Uf ..V

Jajuen ueay

sisAjeue spasu Jo Led se smalAs)ul Jo) yels Asy Ajjusp|  «
:JUIOd SNO0- =
Bunasw Yooy =
UOINOSXd JOBNHUOYD) =
'SOIJAINOY JUBLIND =
S9)BUINSO 1S pue suonesyoads jeuopoun) dojeasq =
Spasu AY 2injn} pue JuUsLNO sjenjeAy =
:}JoMm JOo 2d0oS =
M 00.$ 19b6pnq josloid |eJo| =
M 0G$ :JoBJjuod Juslny =
Buninsuon) ABojouyoda] abiejuep :Juensuod Buueauibug

sopelbdn |ensip-olpny
SWO0Y 92UdI8JuU0D — 6709 LN



LIRLSIO H2UYM TVEDINNW ¥

14 Kauaby S mﬂ@nﬁs..,.u

uoneinBijuon useIDg WOCY |0JIU0D [BUI-

aoueljdwod 1o} stuLysAs je Bupjosyo pue dn ues|) =
‘juiod sSNoo4 .
9,G6 :919|dWoD Jusdlad =
910z Alenuga4 :uona|dwod Joeijuo)) =
10BNUO0D 0] soue)dwod euly Joj swalsAs ||e Bupjoay) =
slauigen Oy bunsixa |je buiziuebio pue dn Bujues|n =
WB)SAS JS)EAN PBIOADaY pue Aleiua] Jo uojisuel| =
'SOIJAROR JUBJIND =
JHMOD 1B WBISAS YOVYDS Uopow 0} wialsAs
|0J3u0D Bunsixe Jo uonelbi HIom Jo 2doog =
W €°0L$ :396pnq j0sfoid [E]O] =
N G'Z$ :Joediuoo Jualing =

49MDD
walsAg asudisiug YAvOS — 9L0E LN




181510 HAUYM TVEIDINAW ¥V u

§ Aouaby SaRfji( ana3 puop ’

Heys pue jeyooids
Bunsixe Buiesojoy -g ‘ON Jeiue|D

Sal)IAJO. SAlJRlSILIWPE JN03SO|D J03[0id =
slaylied saly} Buluiewsal
ay} AJ1ueo o) und AIp 0} 8IS UO a( ||IM 8007-pal|ly =
:sjuiod sSnoo4 =
%00} :919|dwoo Juadiad =
910z Adenuep :uoieidwod JoBJUOD =
slayue[o jo Bunsa) Jejemsalsep) =
'SOIJIAIIOR JuBlND) =
sialjlieo g ul
wawdinba by pue uleys aoejdey :}Jom jo 8dooS =
W 99 :186pnq j08foid [e10] =
M 7874 :On|eA Joenuod ualnN) =
oue|li4 "Y' :Jojoenuo)

||BlSU| UieyD Jo) Yeys aaup pue
18300udg ypou Buisnlpy -2 "oN JayueD

joaloid qeysy

GL0zZ Jeuue|n Alewud L-d4 90°€Z080N3



LDRLLSHT UIEVM TVHRDINNW ¥V

? Aouaby ST Mg P ’U

SOIlIAIOB 8AlJel]IsSIuilpe JN03SO|D 100l0ld =
:sjulod snooq =
9,G6 :919|dWOoD JUBdIad =
910z Aenuer :uoijajdwo? JoBJUOD =

SUOI}92UU0D Jamod pue ‘saysip Jamo) ‘solpel
Buipnjour ‘uawdinbs oipes pjo Bujuoissiwwosag =

:SOIIAOR JuBlIND) =
sa)is Aouaby ajowal 1o} BUUBjUE

pue oipes Bujsixe ||e apelbdn HJom Jo 8dooS =

W 9'1$ :18bpnq 1o8foud [elO] =

M 006$ :9N|eA J0BJUOD JUBLINYD =

SSS[BJIAA UNS :1010BJJU0D

sapelbdn weisAs

uonediunwwod MY pue 4MO 610¢EN3



AIRELSIC WALV TVRIDINOW ¥
anep Aenng .o¢ Jo Bugsa | ainsseid ¢ Kouaby 53N 3 puDu]

)

sanssl Je|iwis Buiouspadxa j08loid Je)essq peqsped =
soAeA Buiuiewau jo bBunssl pjald =
$2IoUBIOYOP SA|0SaI O} JOJOBNUOD YIM BUDHOAL =
(g1 -xoidde) saajeA jo sainjie} Bupse) [eJsAeg =
:Sjulod SN00- =
9,86 :919|dwoo Juadled =
G10Z JoquaAop :uons|dwod j0ejuo) =
Bunsal oAlBA =
:SOIJIAJOR JuUalINg =
(lero1 Juswubie 3A) suliedid
MY JO SOl 9 JoNJISU0D HIOMm JO 0d0oog =«
N 6°11$ :1ebBpnq 10eloud [ejoL =
(IA yum) N 6$ :enjeA 1oesjuod Jusuny =
Jacnoniisuo) olegng I -l0joenuo)

q Juswbag uoisusx3 suljadid

191e\\ pajoAoay a||IA8UIp — G0 LN



	Agenda Page 1
	Agenda Page 2
	Agenda Page 3
	Action 1A
	Action 1B
	Action 1C
	Action 1D
	Action 1E
	Info 2A
	Info 2B

